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Minutes:

7

Maren L. Daley, Executive Director of the Job Service North Dakota testified in support of

SB2017 ( a copy of written testimony is attached)., At points she deferred to staff members to

answer questions: Deanne Berquist, Wayne, and Tom Peterson,

Senator Holmberg: Looking at the new job program -- increased tax credit goes to Moorhead?

Mother ship?

Maren L, Daley: It is mother ship -- dollars targeted to North Dakota employees; office quarters

in Moorhead, address there.

Senator Holmberg: Vision? Number of changes in management -- the decision to fill as they

evolve? Is the Internet use accessible? Do you see more involvement in that over the next 5-10

years? Traditional part of your service to shrink down the road?

Maren L. Daley: There is a shift in mixing more use via the Internet. Perhaps some less one on

one counseling right now due to the low unemployment. Chronic non-workers are shifting to
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re-employment efforts -- which wo have updates on the web pages. Sce more job training
information/availability included on web pages -- giving labor market information within a given
area,

Scpator Holmberg: Have the pilot studics been done? Task analysis? How did it go?
Maren L. Daley: Went well. Lot of results; going forward; good deliver ability,

Senator Grindberg: Page 7; workforce -- individual ‘s apply for? Used dollars?
Maren L. Daley: Jobs training: Re-employment training resources; Vocational, college-bound or
specific to business. Example: individuals who are laid off during the winter months may get
training while on leave from their jobs.

Deanne Berquist described the workforce investment act: 3 fund sources targeting youth, adults
and adults dislocated workers -- it is an advisory of how dollars are to be spent. Workforce

Council -- based on individual assessment, and the demand in an arca -- worth with economic

development personnel.

Senator Grindberg: Do you have a summary of where the dollars are used -- breakdown of the 3

projects?

Deanne Berquist: Federal legislation dictates distribution amounts; we will provide our
information (a copy of the Workforce 2000 and ND New Jobs Training Programs under tab 7 of
written testimony)..

Senator Grindberg: With the Workforce Investment Act -- and the Department of Commerce
action last week -- how can Job Service be maximized? Your feelings?

Maren L. Daley: Strong feelings. Collaborative workings - size and breath-- not good fit with
the commerce department. We can be critical players with tourism etc. Federal access to state

job training is here in ND network. The is respect for our department. Regardless of the
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structure, wo will work together; be part of cconomic development -- people, our customers
always being served.

Scnator Tallackson: What about the rural arcas using Job Service? Grafton individuals initiated
contact with Job Service -- companies of 5 have to go through Grafion.

Maren L. Daley: We'll take that into consideration -- feedback is helpful. Our volume and

delivering service are always under consideration,

Senator Robinson: Unemployment trust fund -- where?

Maren L. Daley: At the year end 31.6 million.
Sengtor Robinson: Where’s it going? Has declined over the last 5 years -- last session bill had

caps,
Mareu L. Daley: General opinion, the bleeding has stopped. *99 winter nonexistence; work

continued because we had nice weather -- legislation gives the tool to be more responsive -- we

monitor.,

Senator Solberg: An 8.293 IT work?
Maren L. Daley: We hope to stick to it. Agency plan?

Wayne, staff member of Job Service spoke briefly, Plans to continue, a large project -- give us

the ability to go forward. We need to be vigilant; watch increases - not accept with good reason.
We are using the system used in Utah -- things are still in process, no negatives.

Senator Thane: Page 8 -- Regarding OASIS...number of elderly serious?

Wayne: OASIS is still around; there are 6 survivors -- no primary individuals left -- the actuary
figures indicate the balance is close to costs remaining in the fund -- no sign of dollars left.
Senator Schobinger: Unemployment Services -- administration hearing process? 15 days to

appeal for employee: Done in house?
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Maren L. Daley: Internal, but independent from initial individuals working with case, 2
attorneys review the file and tapes; legal report then sent to me; it is a separate judicial process.
Senator Schobinger: Makes decision through application against employeces? Do the courts
hear? Process?

Maren L. Duley: ethically as attorney, consider both....merits and process, Employee can argue
morits, Application of process -~ requirement meets sct of facts -- meet the situation,

Senator Mething: Workforce Employment Act -- an incentive grant available if exceed? Doing
well?

Tom Peterson: Doing well. No only if all agencies meet targets,

Senator Nething: All agencies need to meet a target?

Tom Peterson: Different agencies participate in ND; yes.

Senator Nething: Three fourths - 3 million available in inc‘cntivcs -- used in the same area?
Need to qua-lify?

Tom Peterson, Yes that is the dollars available, and yes need to qualify.

Senator Nething: When is information available?

Tom Peterson: It's based on one year funding -- maybe December.

Senator Nething: Involving training account -- author targeted industries? Is this determine by
economic development, and finances? How many? A lot?

Ton) Peterson: Yes. Yes. Yes. Not sure of the number; based on industry classification.
Senator Nething: Fedeial dollars go into training accounts; Lots?

Tom Peterson: Yes. Relevant dollars yes. Expand as much as we can,

Lee Peterson, Economic Development and Finances, testified in support of SB2017. He has

found Job Service to be effective -- workforce 2000 has been effective. When new companies
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come to ND, raining sources are a necessity -- Job Service provides quick, good service; a good
job of administering to the needs.

James Hinsch, administrator of Mandan Foods Company, testified in support of Job Service.
They assisted his company in planning for the training of staft, the advance help the company
neecded to be success. Had the ability to meet the financial needs of the organization -- but
needed assistance of investment to people.

Anne Cooper, Manager of ING-Mirot Service Center, testified in support of SB2017. Support
from Job Service, Workforce funding has enabled the company to go from 365 employees in
1999 to 565 the end of 2000 and hopefully increase by 150 the end of 2002,

Don Hedges, Killdeer Manufacturing Firm, spoke in support of SB2017. Acronautics start up

business -- located in Killdeer, looking at additional locations in Hettinger and Halliday,

Workforce worked with us, and we support them,




Page 6
Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017

Hearing Date Jasuary1T, 200+

ebruary 8, 2001

Full Committee (Tape 1, Side A, Meter No. 35.2-50.1)

Senator Holmberg, Chair of the Job Service North Dakota Subcommiittee, presented proposed
amendments - 18043.0101 and explained that the three departmental bills -- SB2069, SB2070
and §B2071 were incorporated here,

Senator Holmberg moved the amendments be adopted; seconded by Senator Grindberg,
Discussion:

Senator Schobinger: Does this include the building in Grand Forks? Will this allow Information
Technology to be brought back to campuses?

Senator Holmberg: Nothing to do with the building in Grand Forks. Allows the state to
recapture occurred interest in current building,

Senator Bowman: The language on page | of the amendment --- indicated is being used for the
building,

Senator Nething: Federal advances repay the fund?

Senator Holmberg: Federal government allows repayment fund, when we use federal dotlars.
Current law -- has equity to the federal government -- purpose of the bond drive; state would

have equity in the building here. SB2023 has the actual building included there. SB2017 does

ot contain the cost of the building, only the provision to allow the state to own the equity.

Senator Nething: No authorization to do building here,
Senator Bowman: Mechanism here to pay for the building --- no out- sourcing being done?

Senator Tallackson: State would have equity rather than the federal government having the

equity.
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Senator Grindberg: SB2023 -- federal government owns -- if this passes, the sale of building

applied to the new facility --- and the federal government will no longer own the building.

Federal government pays the bond --- state owns the property.

Senator Schobinger: Like leasing to the federal government?

Sandy Paulson, OMB Analyst: Not certain, federal government owns the building,

Senator Nething: So they pay.

Senator Holmberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED: Senator Grindberg seconded the motion,

Roll Call Vote: 12 yes, 0 no, and 2 absent and not voting. erp accepted the floor

assignment,
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2017

Page 1, line 14, replace
Page 1, line 15, replace
Page 1, line 17, replace

pPage 1, line 22, replace

Renumber accordingly

“2,000,356” with “2,250,356”

“$58,310,160” with “$58,560,160"
“$2,000,356” with “§2,250,356"

“82,000,356” with “$2,250,356”

Statement of purpose of amendment:
To increase the Job Service North Dakota Workforce 2000 special

line item by $250,000 from the general fund to reflect Governor
Hoeven’s revised executive recommendation.




18043.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for O‘) ))

Title.0200 Senator Holmberg
Fiscal No. 1 February 5, 2001 A
.6 3
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2017 I ok

Amendments to SB 2017 APPROP 2/8/1
Page 1, line 2, after "Dakota” insert ", {o create and enact a new seclion to chapter 52-08 of the

North Dakota Century Code, relating to job task analysis services, to amend and
reenact section 52-04-22 ol the North Dakota Century Code and section 4 of

chapter 433 of the 1998 Session Laws, relaling to the federal advance interest
repayment fund and the unemployment compensation incentive fund; and to provide a
continuing appropriation”

Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000,356" with “2,250,356"
Page 1, line 15, replace "58,310,160" with "58,560,160"
Page 1, line 17, replace "2,000,356" with *2,250,356"
Page 1, line 22, replace "$2,000,356" with “$2,250,356"

Amendments to SB 2017 APPROP 2/8/1
Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 52-04-22 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and regnacted as follows:

52-04-22, Federal advance interest repayment fund -
g_gﬂgm?mgplm&n. There Is created the federal advance interest repayment
fund, to which will be credited all assessments collected by the division for the purpose
of paying interest due on federal advances to the state trust fund. The fund must
consist of all interest collected on dulinquent contributions, all penalties provided by the
Unemployment Compensation Law, and funds borrowed from sources other than
federal advances which are placed In this fund. All moneys accruing to this fund in any
manner must be maintained in this separate inlerest-bearing account at the Bank of
North Dakota or invested in deposits of the Bank of North Dakota.

MoneKs in this fund may also be used for the purpose of repaying funds placed
in this fund which are borrowed from sources other than federal advances and for the
purpose of paying interest due on other than federal advances. However, moneys In
this fund may not be expended or available for expenditure in any manner which would
ermit thelr substitution for, or a corresponding reduction In, federal funds which would
n the absence of the moneys be avallable to finance expenditures for the administration

of the bureau.

Moneys in this fund may also be used for the purpose of paying principal and
interest costs assoclated with the acquisition and renuvation of land and a building to be
used as an office facility by job service North Dakota in Grand Forks, North Dakota.
Monays. in this fund also may be used for the purpose of paying principat and interest
costs associated with the acquisition and renovation of land and bullding to be_used as
an office facility by job service North Dakota in Bismarck, North Dakota. Moneys in this
fund may be used for the purpose ol paying the costs of repair, renovation, or alteration
of job service-owned ollice facilities. Moneys in this fund may be used lor the purpose
of paying the replacement rate charged for use of state fleel vehicles. Moneys in this
fund are heraby appropriated tor the purposes specified in this section including the
purpose of paying principal and interest casts associated wilh the acquisition and
ranovation of land and a building to be used as an office lacility by job service North

Pane No. 1 18043 0101




Q,L7

Dakota in Grand Forks, North Dakota. Moneys in this fund are appropriated for the
purpose of paying the principal and interest cosls associaled with the agquisition and
renovation of land and a building to be used as an office facility by job service North
Dakota in Bismarck, North Dakota. Moneys in this fund are appropriated for the
purpose of paying the costs of repair, renovation, or alteration of job service-owned
office facilities. Moneys in this fund are appropriated for the purpose of paying the
replacement rale charged for use of state fleet vehicles,

SECTION 5. A new section to chapter 52-08 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Job task analysis services - Authorization to charge fees - Continuing
appropriation, Job service North Dakota may provide job task analysis services to an
employer requestmq these services. Notwithstanding the reference to free pubhc

Qg@a may charge reasonable fees to employers for providing mb task analysis
,__cirwcesj All fees collected under this section must be deposited in a separale
interes!-bearing account at the Bank of North Dakota and must be used for the purpose

of pro v..c.dmmbﬁmwmﬂm in this fund are appropriated for the
purpose of providing job task analysis services,

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 4 of chapter 433 of the 1999 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. The unemployment compensation incentive

fund is established from all moneys credited to this state under section 2 of this Act for
federal fiscal years 2000, 2001, and 2002. %mmmm

m@ae-—ao% AH mgneyg g ghig mn gre approouated to Iob serwce North Dagma for
administration of the unemployment compensation program,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Job Service - Senale Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $33,830,614 $33 820,644
Operating exparses 13,420,143 13 420,143
Equipment 786,830 786,830
Capilal improvements 453,545 443545
QGrants 7,818,872 ‘ 1318,672
Wark Foree 2000 2,000,356 $250,000 2,850,356

Total aft funds $58.310,160 $250,000 $28 ¢40,140

Lass ostimaled intee $6,309.804 it Le M85
Goneral lund $2.000,356 $250,000 $2 250,056
FTE 389.78 000 389 78

Pago No. 2 18043.0101
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Dep?. 380 - Job Service - Detail of Senate Changes
INCREASES

FUNDING FOR TOTAL
WORK FORCE SENATE
2000 ! CHANGES
Sataries and wages
Operaling anpenses
Equioment
Capital impiovemenis
Grants
Work Force 2000 250,0 $250,000
Tolal a¥ lunds $250,000 $250,000
Less ettimaled income ——
General fund $250,000 $250,000
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment increases funding lor Work Force 2000 by $250,000 for total lunding of $2,250,356, which represents an increase of $1,000,
from the 1999.2001 biennium. e ot $1,000,256,

This amendment aiso:

o Adds a new section to North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Chaptar 52-08 providing a continuing ,
appropriation for fees collected for job task analysis services (Senate Bill No. 2069).

« Amends NDCC Section 52-04-22 relating to the federal advance interast repayment fund to provide
a continuing appropriation for the purpose of paying the principal and interest costs associated with
the construction of a new delivery service office in Bismarck (Senate Bill No. 2070).

« Amends Section 4 of Chapter 433 of the 1999 Session Laws lo provide a continuing appropriation
for moneys in the unemployment compensation incentive fund (Senate Bill No. 2071),
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-23-2783

February 8, 2001 3:19 p.m. Carrler: Holmberg
Insert LC: 18043.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2017: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2017 was placed on the Sixth

order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after “Dakota” insert ”; to create and enact a new section to chapter 52-08 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to job task analysis services; to amend and
reenact section 52-04-22 of the North Dakota Century Code and section 4 of
chapter 433 of the 1999 Session Laws, relating to the federal advance interest
repayment fund and the unemployment compensation incentive fund; and to provide a

continuing appropriation”
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000,356" w'th “2,250,356"
Page 1, line 15, replace "58,310,160" with "58,560,160"
Page 1, line 17, replace "2,000,356" with "2,250,356"
Page 1, line 22, replace "$2,000,356" with "$2,250,356"

Page 2, after line 2, Insert.

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 52-04-22 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

52-04-22. Federal advance interest repayment fund -

i 1] . There Is created the federal advance interest repayment
fund, to which will be credited all assessments collected by the division for the purpose
of paying interest due on federal advances {o the state trust fund. The fund must
consist of all interest collected on delinquent contributions, all penalties provided by the
Unemployment Compensation Law, and funds borrowed from sources other than
federal advances which are placed in this fund. All moneys accruing to this fund in any
manner must be maintained in this separate interest-bearing account at the Bank of
North Dakota or invested in deposits of the Bank of North Dakota.

Moneys In this fund may also be used for the purpose of repaying funds placed
in this fund which are borrowed from sources other than federal advances and for the
purpose of paying interest due on other than federal advances. However, moneys in
this fund may not be expended or available for expenditure in any manner which would

ermit their substitution for, or a corresponding reduction in, federal funds which would
n the absence of the moneys be avallable to finance expenditures for the

adminigtration of the bureau.

Moneys in this fund may also be used for the purpose of paylngpﬂn_qliml_eng
interest costs assoclated with the acquisition and renovation of land and a building to
be used as an office facility by job service North Dakota in Grand Forks, North Dakota.

Moneys In this fund also may be used for the purpose of payin
costs associated with the acquigition and renovation of la builcin

gngﬂmmm%#m;mgﬂgmmma Bismarck, North D Moneys in this
fund may be used for the purpose of paying the costs of repair, renovation, or alteration
of job service-owned office facililes. Moneys in this fund may be used for the purpose
of paying the replacement rate charged for use of state flest vehicles. Moneys In this
fund are hereby appropriated for the purposes specified In this section Including the
purpose of paylrzg principal and interest costs assoclated with the acquisition and
renovation of land and a building to be used as an office facllity by job service North
Dakota in Grand Forks, North Dakota. Moneys In_this fund are appropriated for the

=3

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 5R-23-2763
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purpose of paying the principai and interest costs associated with the acquisition and
renovation of land and a building to be used as an office facility by job service North
Dakota in Bismarck, Norinh Dakota. Moneys in this fund are appropriated for the
purpose of paying the costs of repair, renovation, or alteration of job service-owned
office facllities. Moneys in this fund are appropriated for the purpose of paying the
replacement rate charged for use of state fleet vehicles.

SECTION 5. A new section to chapter 52-08 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is created and enacted as follows:

Job task analysls services - Authorization to charge fees - Continuing
appropriation. Job service North Dakota may provide job task analysis services 1o an
employer requesting these services. Notwithstanding the reference to free public
employment offices in this chapter or in any other provision of law, job service North
Dakota may charge reasonable fees to employers for providing job_task analysis
services. All fees collected under this section must be deposiled in_a_separate
interest-bearing account at the Bank of North Dakota and must be used for the purpose
of providing job t'ask analysis se:y (I:es. lsinoneﬁs in this fund are appropriated for the

n rvice

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 4 of chapter 433 of the 1999 Session
L.aws Is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. The unemployment compensation incentive
fund Is established from all moneys credited to this state under section 2 of this Act for

federal ﬂscal years 2000 2001 and 2002, Fhe—ameurt—ol—§327000—fom—this

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2017 - Job Service - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE BENATE
BUCGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $33,630,614 $33,800,614
Operatlnq axponses 13,420,143 13,420,143

786,830 783,830

quipment
Capual Improvemenis 463,646 453,646

7,810,672 7.818872

Gran
Wom Foroe 2000 2,000,366 $260,000 2,260,366
Total all funds $68,310,160 $260,000 $58,660,180

Leas eslimated income £6,309,604 et e 58,309,804
Qeneral fund $2,000,356 $250,000 $2,250,368

FTE

368.78 0.00 369.78

Dept. 380 - Job Service - Detail of SBenate Changes

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 8R-23.2783
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INCREASES
FUNDING FOR TOTAL
WORK FORCE SENATE
2000 1 CHANGES

Salaries and w
Operating expom
Equipment
Cagpita! improvements
Grants
Work Force 2000 $250,000 $250,000
Total all funds $260,000 $250,000
Less estimated Income -
General fund $250,000 $250,000
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment Increases funding for Work Force 2000 by $250,000 for total funding of $2,250,358, which represents an increase of $1,000,356,
from the 1999-2001 blennium,

This amendment also:

 Adds a new saction to North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Chapter 52-08 providing a continuing
appropriation for fees collected for job task analysis services (Senate Bill No. 2069).

o Amends NDCC Section 52-04-22 relating to the federal advance interest repayment fund to provide
a continuing appropriation for the purpose of paying the principal and interest costs assoclated with
the construction of a new delivery service office in Bismarck (Senate Bill No. 2070).

» Amends Section 4 of Chapter 433 of the 1999 Session Laws to provide a continuing appropriation
for moneys in the unemployment compensation incentive fund (Senate Bill No. 2071).

i (2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 8R-23.2763 |
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QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 12, 2001

Tape Number

Side A

Side B

Meter #

1 of |

Starting at1330

Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Bochm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

1,120

f

Committee Clerk Signature M égfjﬁﬁa (’//t'\_/

Representative Wentz: We will open the hearing on SB2017, the budget for the Job Service of

North Dakota.

Maren Daley: Executive Director with Job Service of ND. Please take note of the ND Labor

Market Advisor, nothing is sugar coated. See attached. Bottom line on this report shows in

order to improve over the next decade, two things need to happen, The state need greater

economic diversification and we also need population growth, ND gencrated 63,000 new jobs in

the 90°’s with virtually no change in population. Clearly people are working now that were not

previously. More people are holding multiple jobs. This is a fact | am not proud of. ND ranks

at the highest percentage holder of multiple jobs in the Nation, Because of wage levels more ND

are having to work multiple jobs in order to support their families and their life styles. ND

ranked 49th out of 50 states in wage levels with only Montana being lower. The concept put
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forth is the cost of living in ND makes up for wage levels. Again in the rescarch says not quite
true. Even with a lower cost of living in ND it does not make up for the higher wages, weighed
against the cost of living in neighboring larger economic areas. We need to bring in higher
technology, higher paying jobs. I support for paying higher skills. This is the bad news.
Continuing on with testimony attached. (2390) First Maren tells about her back ground. The
restructure under tab 2, (2775) Continuing on,

Representative Wald: (4960) If we could get to the budget | am looking at the first engrossed
bill. In the original budget book 1 sce a line item, capital improvements 2.7 million and the
engrossed bill is 453,000, What happened?

Maren Daley: Capital improvements includes our request for a new Bismarck service office,
Through our one stop delivery programs, most of our office could be upgraded for one stop
center with little or no modification, Our Bismarck office is totally inadequate.
Representative Wald: The bill states in section 4 acquisition and renovation of land and
buildings. Are you contemplating buying a building or building your own? Would you not
renovate the old building? What kind of rent are you paying at the location on divide?

Maren Daley; The plans if approved we would be buying land and building a building for the
local Bismarck Service office. The down town customer service office, yes we would be moving
out of that, The state building, they will be moving back in, in August. We own the building on
divide. Job service owns most of its own buildings.

Representative Wald: What are your plans in Grand forks?
Maren Daily: That renovation expansion already too place.
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Representative Wald: Again back to scetion 4 you show continuing appropriation and the word

continuing makes people in Appropriations nervous, Why does it have to be continuing
appropriation?

Wayne Kinden: (5520) We are asking continuing appropriation authority in our federal advance
interest payment account fund because of the nature of the expenscs that are made there are over
a period of a long term, Normally we finance those buildings over a 30 year period.
Representative Wald: So the continuing appropriation is to amortize buildings?

Wayne Kinden: that is the main purpose of it, There are three other things the federal advance
interest payment account can be used for, One to repay advances if our unemployment insurance
trust fund were to go into the red. The second purpose that we do use it as mentioned to pay on
the financing of our current Grand forks building. The third purpose is that we can’t pay for the
replacement costs to state fleet vehicles when we rent those out of federal funds, So we need this
for a source of funds for that purpose as well.

Representative Wald; (5710) In section 3 of the bill, it says there is 150,000 appropriation for a
program not within 5 miles within any city with the population of more than 8,000. What are we
talking about?

Wayne Kinden; That section of the bill pertains to the work force 2000 program, Therc was a
provision section 3 in our current appropriation bill and that is carried forward in this one to
assure the minimal amount is expended in the rural areas for work force 2000. What you quoted

is the definition for ruraf areas.

Representative Wald: In section 5, is the authorization to charge fees for a job task analysis

services. Is that a new program?
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Maren Daley: Yes, that is a program | was talking about the service to business to better identify

the schools required when hiring so you can better retain people and hopetully lower the cost of
turn over, The fees charged to the business would be negotiated by contract up front, The fees
are to cover the cost of job service obtaining materials to deliver that service from the proprictor.
Estimates were made based on the number of job task analysis, customers we might have in the
extent and delivery. This is an added service to particular business who want to take it to that
next level. In the pilot project it was found that business were willing to pay a fee from 1300 up
to 3500 dollars for this added valued service. The reason we need to charge is because we can't
deliver with out watering down our core services, The fee structure is based on per business not
per head. In the pilot program they rescarched across the country who might provide these types
of services and these were found to be the premier providers. There arcn’t that many out there,
but the premier providers at a reasonable cost and having the two providers enables us to fit both
more of a secretarial entry position type of jobs as well as more professional jobs. Continuing on
with the appropriation portion. Tab 6 shows the break out of federal funds and where they go.
Representative Wentz: The Senate amendment added 250,000 to that. The original request was
1,356,000 is that correct?

Maren Daley: The Senate amendment supported the Governor’s budget request to this level.
The Schafer budget had the 1,356,000. Realize in the last legislative session, work force 2000
was cut substantially. That is the initial increase back up to more normalize funding levels.
Between Governor Schafer and Governor Hoeven there was an additional 250,000 added in

Governors budget.

OMB: (300) Governor Schafer's budget added 750,000 and Governor Hoeven's added another

250,000 beyond that.
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Representative Wald: The original budget book was 2,356,000 was it not? That would be the

Schafer budget, For the executive recommendation, The Senate changes make it 2,250,000,

Do you know the amount of premium dollars paid by employers of ND?

Maren Daily: On an annual basis, it is about 38 million in round numbers,

QMB: Unless I am looking at something incorrectly Rep Wald, | showing a recommendation of
2,356,000, That was the 750,000 that Governor Schafer added from the previous biennium,
Representative Wald: What is the balance in our trust fund in ND?  We are not any where near
having to increase the tax to remain solvent in ND with relatively full employment. Is it fair to
say it doesn’t look like there will be an increase with that size fund?

Maren Daily: 31.7 million at the end of December. Over all across all employers, no. There
will be some employers because of operating on the negative side for their funding, they will
higher premiums. The whole purpose of 1135 last time was to be sure that those who have more
draws than they pay in premiums, their premiums will increase. That would be the normal based
on their occupation. The special funds are listed on page 8. They do not come out of the general
fund.

Representative Wald: We also have a payroll cap on workers comp where you don’t. Isn't that
where a lot of the discrepancies is, varics caps? Are you being bombarded by private scctor to
have those two reports combined? To your third question, no. We are very focused on making it
easier for business to report, but they are not asking for the combined reporting,

Maren Daily: We do. That is 17,000. Various caps, also timing for periods of reporting, yes.
1100 out of 18,000 are electronic. That would not necessarily be the large employers.

Bill Shalhuts: (885) I represent the Economic Development Association of ND. We stand in

support of the work force bill. 1 wanted to note it is a service that is tremendously in demand.
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The last biennium the 1,250,000 dollars was used in the first 6 months. | think it speaks for the
demand and need. If we could get that money in there it is important to the cconomic
development effort to do so,

Lee Poterson: (945) Director of Economic Development and Finance. The work force 2000
project has been involved in ND for several years, We have used it extensively in my work in
Minot, both for expanding existing companies and assisting new companies, It makes us very
competitive with other states trying to recruit companics, Raising the wages in ND has very
much to do improving the skills of our work force. We hope you look on it favorably,

Dale Anderson: Representing GNDA., [ strongly support the Job Service budget. More
particularly the work force 2000 recommendation, The new cconomic initiative will bring forth

what the number of new initiatives. One segment dealing with developing the work force.

Representative Wentz: Does anyone else wish to appear in opposition of SB2017? Anyone clse

to speak in favor of SB2017? Secing none we will close the hearing on SB2017.
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Representatives Aarsvold, Bochm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.
Representative Wentz: | am going to appoint sub conunittees first 2021 the Ag Research bill ]
am going to appoint Rep Bochm, Rep Wald and Rep Aarsvold. 1 also wanted us to talk about
Job Service and Administrative Hearing.

Representative Wald: On Job Service | think the only question is, since it is all federal and

employer premiums is the amount of money we are going to put into the training arca. This is the
only issue, and needing to know from leadership how much we need to start trimming.
Representative Aarsvold: My concern on the Administrative Hearing is them not being
responsible for the interest portion. 1 do understand they are not able to asscss thosc interest cost
to federal programs that they work with, but drops it back in the laps of the general fund. |

would think they should be able to stand their own operating expenses. Rep Wald shares the
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same concerns, Chairman Wentz asks the committee if they would like to hold it for a while or

make a motion or act on it or any other comments,

Representative Martinson; On the work force money, is that general fund money? And How

much was there!
Representative Wald: 1t was 2,000,234 and Hoeven added another quarter of a million,

entative Martinson:  Than we have work force money in the Universitics, and |
understand in Bismarck they really go begging to spend that money to convince the employers to
do the training. We have really gotten high on that work force training,
Representative Wald: I think we could move it out of here, as a suggestion at about a million
and a quarter, I think that would be ample considering there is money in other budgets. The
work force training moncy and Job Service budget. That is not very scientific, but if you look at
what we gave them last year I think that is where we ended up at.
Representative Martinson: 1 would second that.
Representative Monson: In light of the fact that we are funding them through the colleges too, |
don't sce any thing wrong with kecping them where they were at Icast in this budget. | would
rather put it through the colleges than through here. That is my opinion.
Representative Martinson: | would hope we take some from the schools too.
ch{esengative Wald: 1 would move that we remove | million dolars on the job service budget
for job training. The engrossed bill is 2,250, 356. My motion would be to take out | mitlion.
Representative Wentz: You seconded it Bob? Any discussion. That scems a bit harsh to me,
Representative Aarsvold: | guess | have a little rescrvation about the motion in light of us not

knowing what the dollars are in the 2003 for that same effort. | would like to sec a bottom line

number before | voted on this motion,
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Representative Wald: 1 can appreciate his concern and [ would share that, except I think what
ever movement we make on this Job Service budget, would give us some guidance on how we
operate on 2003, 1 am going back in the budget book, and last year it was 1,250,000 in the Job
Service. They should not complain they are getting a 356,00 increase. (chuckles were heard)
That is money after all. We will obviously have input from the full committee when we waltz
this one out for their consideration. Maybe waltz it out was a poor choice of words,
Representative Wentz: In the testimony didn’t they tell us once they were out of money the first
year? Yes, 6 months, If the colleges on the other hand are begging people to take advantage of
their programs énd that is something Rep Martinson says he has heard. It would than seem as if
we have the money in the wrong place. This is where we should have more money and less on
the other end. We could take a vote on that motion. I just scems harsh to me.,

Representative Wald; 1f you want to wait, I can withdraw my motion. Can we temporarily skip

the 2003 and see what is in there?

cpresentative Wentz: | looked there and I didn’t see anything. 1t is not going to be casy to find
it in that bill. It probably is somewhere in the individual campuses budgets under operations.
Representative Aarsvold: The higher Ed binder has something in it, Under section 11 in the
resource puide book. Section 11 page 3.7 has some budget information. Specifically dealing
with work force development. It appears this could be through the C Tech activity. The four
regional campuses, the two year campuses set this up.
Representative Wald: 1 think if we are going to spend money for work force development, |
think the campuses would do a better job than Job Service.

Representative Wentz: [ would like to find out more on that, so [ think 1 will ask you to

withdraw that motion until we find out cxactly what is in the campus budgets. 1s that all right
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with you? How about the Administrative Hearings budget? Their budget is about 54,724 less
this biennium, Who is going to make a decision? Lets talk a little about 2003, the Higher Fd
budget, During the hearing | asked the gemleman who over sees the EPSCoR project for
information on how much of that research money had gone 1o their institutions, other that UND

and NDSU. I have gotten several fuxes from him. [ did a quick addition in my head and it is

probably between 270-300,000 from 92-2001 that went out to their institutions in the state, He

did not include the total EPSCoR appropriations for those years. I think last year it was about 2
million, This ycar they want to up it to four, So there isn’t much that is going out to the rest of
the schools and that is what I wanted to find out. How do you think we should handle the 2003
budget? Would you like to work on it in sub committee as we have dong it in other sessions? |
am thinking we need to make some kind of a determination of the committee what we want to
do with that budget. If we leave the line items that go out to the campuscs as they are in 2003
with only two lines in them there isn't a whole lot we can do in sub committee’s.

Representative Wald: | do appreciate Rep Martinson motion last week to break the budget down
and historic as we know it format, which we got this morning. [ had a conversation with one we
all know Earl Strinden over the week end of another matter. His suggestion maybe a two year
sunset so that the higher Ed people understand that we are looking over their shoulder and that
we do have accountability, and we do pet feed back from the college presidents hoping that no
one gets starved out and the two big ones get the lions share.

Representative Wentz; | do think it is a train we are not going to be able to stop cntirefy but, [

still would like to sce us look at the System Office budget. [ am not opposed for keeping the two
line items for the campuses and allowing them that flexibility and keeping their tuition. | am

concemned about the huge dollars we have put into the system office and the amount of control
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and power we have given them. 1 wonder as the House of Representatives we couldn’t make a

difference knowing what the sentiment is from a ot of our members,

Representative Martinson: 1 talked to the same person who told me one of the main inputs

behind this close Mayville and Bottinean and make Dickinson and Valley City 2 year schools,
Also that the accountability standards are so tough that those colleges will not be able to meet
them. So it will give the board what they need to make the decisions.

Representative Wald: 1 think the constitution says there shall be a four year school at Valley
City and Mayville,

Representative Martinson: 1 don't think it says four years.

Representative Wentz: How do the rest of you feel about the bill,

Representative Bochm: (3106) I am worried about the Chancellor's office with all that extra

. money, the pool money. [ think we should delegate some of that to each college rather than give
them the option to do what they want. I am worried about some of the smaller colleges getting
their fair share, [ know the Chancellor says everyone is on board but probably monctarily.

Representative Monson: | am kind of leaning toward what Rep Wald was suying. Maybe we

can do a sunset of two ycars, see how it works, I also like the idea you said we should really go
through that budget a little higher. There is a lot of money and a lot of flexibility. Maybe too
much flexibility and not much accountability. I am thinking that two years is not that much can
happen that we can’t pull back in the reigns if we have to

Representative Aarsvold: (3250) | voice my concerns last week, we are certainly conceding an

immense amount of responsibility and authority by listening to the details of the Roundtable. |
was a part of the Roundtable there are a lot of things there that are good. 1t is an issuc of trust |

. think, and accountability, and 1 have concerns about that because 1 think the trust has been
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breached in the past and 1 see no reason it may not be breached in the future in light of
limitations and accountability, So those are the concerns | have,

Representative Wentz: 1 have heard there are some people owt there thut are giving then this
authority, some of the Senators have said . They better not make any mistakes, So they are
almost giving them the authority looking for them to fail so they can come down hard on them,
on the eampuses around the system. | gucss that is not our concern if give them what they are
asking for.

Representative Gullgson, 1 am wondering if there is some more comfortable middle ground here,
where we do give the flexibility to the campuses so they can meet the situations as they arrive,
Yet I think the preference for so many of us is to keep a little more control over the System
office. As Rep Aarsvold expressed not really concede the role of the legislature in determining
the dollars that go out to those campuses. | don’t know how we can word all of this to come to
some kind of middle ground, but I don't think it has to be all or nothing. 1 would hope not,

Representative Wald: One of the questions 1 have. Who really runs the Higher Ed System? The

Chancellor or the Board? Looking at the board there are only about two people who assert
themselves, as I get the story and read it in the papers ete., who fully understand and take the
time to do some in-depth study about not only what is suggested by the Chancellor and college
Presidents. If that is the case, than maybe the legislature has to assume a more scrious role in
how the money is spent and where. | agree with Pam, | don’t know what that middle ground
would be. 1 know that some of these college president s are nervous. Some of these audits we
get there is some serious miscalculations and misappropriations where the money should have

been spent. The more lcigh way you give the more of that you are going to have. What's the

answer [ don’t know.
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Representative Wentz: T don't know cither, but a sunset may be one place to began,
Representative Martinson: 1 think it was a matter of having Roundtable’s interim committee's,

we wouldn't need to meet. Just beeause 61 people got together you look up the makeup to the 61
people, as Rex said the other day in committee is there really any doubt on what is going to
happen. Of course cveryone is in line. The presidents are paid by the board, you ook at the
raises they get and how. | think that is questionable too, when you pay Dr, Chaffee and Mayville
and Valley City got the lowest salary increase of anybody, DR Thigpen gets the same amount of
money as the President of Minot State. 1t is hard to figure how they come up with these things,

other than to keep people in line,

Representative Wentz: 1 would like more information on their evaluation process, and what

criteria they use, if any. 1f any objectivity at all. 1 supposc that is a question we could ask.
Representative Wald: The other day you passed out a sheet with salaries and 1 don't begrudge
people of that, but when Laura Glatt makes as much as the President of Dickinson State, 1 am
wondering if that is realistic,

Representative Wentz: One of their employeces gets a 30,000 increase in onc year, You wonder
about that too.

Representative Martinson: Just for our Republican caucus, I think they expect us to look into
this a little bit rather than just pass it off, There were two people that thought we should agree
with the Roundtable. The rest said no, we want to change it, 1 think we owe it to at least our
caucuses if not the people that clected us to dove into this a little bit,

Representative Aarsvold: 11 could speak for the minority, I think there is a similar sense on our

side. We do cover the gambit in terms our opinions of the Roundtable, but [ think there is a

majority that went us to explore and come up with alternatives at least consider it.
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Representative Wentz: Are all of you sufficiently interested in this we should try it as u section

or would you be okay with a sub committee to work on it? If we did it in sub section we would
no need some peopie on cach campus because it seems to me what [ am hearing it is the system
office we are more interested in looking at. We have the amendment that breaks it out for the
campuses, it is just the pool dollars,

Representative Monson: Maybe a sub committee to work on the budget for higher Ed office in
greater detail. We could look at these pools of money in the Roundtable discussion ¢te.
Representative Wentz: | have not spent a lot of time looking at the accountability measures that
are in there, and how many pertain to the board office, or are they all dirccted at the campuses.
Representative Mzaﬂiuggu; They arc the campuses, That is the pressure point, You have heard
a couple of the presidents say they thought they were pretty stringent. I would go along with

doing it as a whole committee. I think we should get going on it.

Representative Wald: To shift a little 2021 research. The criticism that 1 hear from not only

farmers but from station managers is that last week they were given 2 mi'nutes. There were
people that drove in from Langdon, Minot, Dickinson and where all. They were not given time
to tell their story. I realize we have time constraints here, but I think they were almost told by
Fargo to keep it short and best you not say anything. 1 have the same exact concern in extension
and research as 1 do with higher Ed in general.

Representative Wentz; you are on that sub committee so make some changes. 1think we will
work as a section on 2003, but to get some direction, 1 am going to appoint a sub committee to
began digging into the system office. I think we will spin our wheels too long as a complete
section if we don’t have some preliminary work done. I will put myself, Rep Martinson and Rep

Aarsvold. Lets put Pam on 2021 instead of Olie on both,
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Representative Wald: Would it bo appropriate to have a sub committee check out this work force

development, as it relates 10 both Job Service and 2003, 1 am looking at my friend Monson, he
understands Vo Ed and Gulleson would like too.

Representative Wentz: Any thing else to get these bill going and out? i not we adjourn.,
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. Representatives Aarsvold, Bochm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,
Lege Peterson: Executive Director, ND Department of Economic Development and Finance, A
run down on work force development and training advisory board and who they are and the
amendment, Went through handout. (circles)
Representative Martinson: (248) Couldn’t all of the arguments that have used over the past
weeks to create a commerce departments and the reasons to put those agencies into one arca?
Couldn't those exact same arguments to create one central area for all of these programs too?
Lee Peterson: I would refer you to the second page again . Our greatest desire is the opportunity
for some time to evaluate all the work force programs occurring in ND. Our work force
development division in all reality is not even developed at this point. We have had the great
success in hiring the person who can do it better than anyone in the world, and that is Mr. Jim

Hersch, who is going to run the division for us. What we really want to do looking at those three
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circles, we have visited with Marin Daily from Job Service, Larry laask, and out great desire is to
go through a time of assessing all the things that are occurring in the work force development,
plus some new developments.

Representative Martinson: Do you think if we hired Miles, the guy from National Association
of Economics to consult with us over the interim, he might come to the conclusion we shouid put
them all in Economic Development Department?

Lee Peterson: Let me give you a prime example when we began this in Commerce on the
Senate side there were some Senators who had a great desire to put Work Force 2000 in
Commerce. On the surface it sounds and looks good. When in fact if you spend a little time
looking at it, not only does Job Service have Work Force 2000, the new jobs training bill but, all
the federal job training programs, If in fact you remove Work Force 2000 you de-couple some
coordination rather than make it better, Not always is putting everything underneath one
department the best thing to do. We would like to have some time to look at that,

Representative Wald: You have no desire at this point in time to move the four quadrants in C

Tech from vocational education to ED and F, and all the coordinating that goes with it

Lee Peterson: The work force training quadrants have been in place for two years, As 1 have
traveled around the State of ND 1 have heard from local developers and local private business
people the work of the quadrants, which appears to be all but in two areas of the state doing
extremely well. One area got a very slow start because they had the wrong people in place, |
think what is important right now, they have been running for two years and appear to be going
down the road in the right direction. The opportunity to assess those directions and provide you
with a report {s perhaps more important than where those work force quadrants lie. My belief is

that with the agreements that we have with everyone to work forward on a better work force
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development strategy, we are going to change many things occurring. One thing we have to look
at, we have people in communities who need more workers, We have to began to talk about
recruitment of workers. We have to do that with the Higher Education folks, and with the Job
Service folks, and every one else. We have a lot of issues in Work Force Development that we
must aduress, 1 will guarantee you we will come back to you with a consolidated report that
address all of those issues, Hopefully a shorter time,

Representative Wald: (580) I am sure you saw the summary of all the Work Force Development
kinds of activities that Legislative Council put together for this committee. In the current
biennium in general funds only, you are at 2.4 million dollars, The Schafer request was 3.2, the
Hoeven request was 3.9, as of cross over, all the Senate bills are at 4.7. That is about doubling
the general fund money in one biennium,

Lee Peterson: My understanding is the Governot’s desire for the work force training quadrants is
1,350,000. Work force 2000 is 2,250,356 dollars. Those are the two programs that provide
major revenue in work force development, The programs that ure doing the good in work force
development issues, We have just gone through senses and we in ND have serious problems,
and one of the things needed to address this problem is a scrious work force development issue.

1 believe the funding in the increase that you are saying is trying to address that problem, We
will do every thing in our power to make sure this money is spent to the very best effort it can be
spent for in training people, for higher paying new technology jobs.

Representative Wald: At a previous appearance before the committee, I believe you suggested
that perhaps an interim study was in order? Do you still feel that way?

Lee Petorson: It is our desire with Jim Hersch, and the Work Force Development Council to

look at all work force development issues, 1f an interim study, by this body will assist that, it is
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something that involves many programs and direction, both Federal and State. We are going to
do the best in our power with the Council, to address all of those issues, and come back with a
report on where we are today, and where we need to go. If this body ch'ooscs to have a interim
study, that certainly would go hand and hand with the study we are doing to do at the Department
of Commerce assuming we have one..

Larry laask: Chancellor of the University System. We sat down last week with ED and F, Job
Service and all of those folks, We are willing to work together, We think ED and F, and Job
Service are some good partners and think this is a good direction to go. We would like to give it
a shot to see. Maybe there is some improvements to be made in the delivery system, Maybe it
can be worked through and coordinated better. I1f the Legislature decides to have an interim
study on this thing, like Lee said, that would probably go hand and hand. So we are supportive
with what has been proposed here this afternoon. |

Marin Daley: Job Service ND. I concur with Lee Peterson, We have worked through this
extensively and both made significant commitments to bring the Work Force Development
Council up to the level it is in essence the Board of Directors for Work Force Development
programs. | feel it is an excellent coordinating tool both for delivery of services, with minimized
duplication, and also for developing a common reporting system so when we bring this to the
Legislation it makes sense and you have a good feel for the return and benefit and can sce
actually what these programs are doing, 1am very supportive and Job Service will continuc
under this proposal 1o deliver Work Force 2000 very efficiently and we deliver it for the deals

Commerce goes out and finds, and we have the programs administration in place to do it.

Representative Wald: Doces President Donna Thigpen from BSC have any comments?
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Donna Thigpen: 1 would say that I have been a part of the discussions in the last few days in
terms of these coordinated efforts, It would work very well for us to work with the new
Department of Commerce, and Job Service. We have been working with these entities and |
think it is very casy to get confused on who does what, To be seeing the diagram of the
concentric circles puts it into perspective and is easy to see where we fit in this. | think there has
been some confusion about an entity called C Tech, Council of Technical Education Colleges.
Just as the point was made about de-coupling things here. Many things that go on at C Tech
have a better and easier name to describe that might be the Council of Community Colleges.
That is the body that coordinates everything we do in community colleges not just the Work
Force Training piece, and was in place long before that. Moving the funding that comes for the
quadrants in terms of work force training into a different entity with the idea that would negate
the necessity of having C Tech, That simply would not be the case,, We are going to have the
various activities of the two year colleges coordinated in some fashion in order for us to deliver
the types of programs and do it without the kind of duplication that Rep Gulleson made reference
to earlier. 1 am very supportive in working together to 4 consolidated report that would give you
in one document the big picture of what we do.

Steve Aglund; (1225) Bismarck Mandan Development Association and a board member on the
Economics Developers Association of ND. One thing | wanted to stress is we hear about some
of the systems that aren’t working from the college quadrant system, In Bismarck they are a very
important and intra cal part of what we do in the city of Bismarck, Mandan and the community
which we serve. We have gotten to the point now where they are an active participant in those

early discussions we have with companies, Last summer there was one company that was

working very hard. We had made a shortness to bout the three companies. When we were
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dealing with that organization trying to give them our best incentive package it continued to
cone back to a continual training for the employees they were going to be hiring. That is when
we began working with Donna and her crew, and all the people at BSC. | can tell you that was
one of the key stones to that companies needs. Without them I don’t know that we would have
gotten as far as we did. For us 1 am here to tell you the college quadrant system is or isn’t today,
I can tell you that in our area it certainly does work and I think you would hear that from other
developers in other areas. Perhaps a better way or to find a not better way needs to be addressed.
It works very well for us in the Bismarck and Mandan area,

Representative Wald: You gave us a list about some of the programs you were involved in ,in
the current biennium. You had a program here teaching people to pass the insurance exam for
Dynamic Marketing with fificen people involved. Why would Job Service get involved in
training people to pass an insurance license test?

Jim Hirsch: That program was a proposal from a company that has several sites. One in

Cooperstown, Fort Bertho!l Reservation area and several around. It was a rural project and new

start up in expansion. One of the areas they had was to get into the insurance license surf which

moved the individuals they were employing from a relatively low wage job of around 6.00 an
hout to 15.00. That was one of the reasons the Work Force advisory committee had
recommended with that type of training, |

Representative Wald: 1 can understand training for welders for who ever, but to spend tax payers
money on that kind of a program just doesn’t in my judgment fit into what you should be all
about, That is only one. There are about 50-60 more items here and the number of people

involved and dollars spent etc. etc. 1 am wondering if we shouldn’t be more selective in where

we are spending our money.
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Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date March 26, 2001

Jim Hirsh: I think that was the intent of the committee and if it had not been ion a rural arca
where there were no other jobs opportunities available and this did create some job opportunitics,

and work at a living wage. Those are the things the committee took into consideration.

Representative Wentz: Thank you all for taking the time to come in. We are adjourncd,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
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Hearing Date March 29, 2001
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1 of | Starting at 1800 2,493

7
Committee Clerk Signature C/:), 44_4%5 Qf ehp c:é/

Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Boechm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.

Representative Wentz: We will act on SB2017

Representative Wald: See amendment 18043.0203. The only change we made is work force
2000, The Schafer budget was for 2,000,356, The Senate increased that to 2,250,356, which is
the Hoeven recommendation, We are taking 250,000 which is general fund money out and move
back as per the original recommendation, The bottom of the page explains what [ just said.

With that [ would move the amendments 18043.0203. Rep Boehm second the motion,
Representative Wentz: 1s there any discussion?

There was discussion on the increase and that no one training will be left out, Job Service

doesn’t do the training themselves. Those in favor of amendments say 1, those oppose. The

motion passes, Rep Wald makes a motion for a do pass as amended, Seconded by Rep Bochm,
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Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resofution Number SB2017
Hearing Date March 29, 2001

Chairman Wentz asked for discussion. Hearing none the roll was taken. Six yes, 0 no,! absent.

Rep Wald to carry to the floor,
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House Appropriations Committee
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Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
03-30-01 tape #1 260- 2180
/. i
Committee Clerk Signature M .
Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and ¢sened committee work on SB 2017, Job Service.

Rep. Wald: Explains the bill and amendment .0203, that the subcommittee worked on.
Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. Wentz,

(Some questions by committee members),

Voice vote adopts the amendment,

Rep, Berg: has a proposed amendment 18043.0204, relating to negative belances in
employer accounts. Explains the problem encountered and the need for this amendment,

(Committee discussion, questions and answers),

Rep. Wald: Moves to adopt amendment .0204. Seconded by Rep. Monson,

Voice vote adopts the amendment,

Rep. Wald: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep, Monson,

Vote on Do Pass us Amended : 19 yes, 2 no, 0 absent and not voting,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2017
Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Rep. Wald is assigned to carry this bill to the floor.
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESGLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House Committee

D’ﬁxbcommittee on /A/ / S s

or
Conference Commiittee

Legisiative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken '/Q{/rm A WY SN A@é’c’ze.-cd,/
Motion Made By Seconded
Z(/// d / By L7/7 / /Z—-I/Zf., ..:-;y,(r;'/

Representatives

Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman
Rep. James Boehm - Vice
Chairman

Rep. Ole Aarsvold

Rep. Pam Gulleson

Rep. Bob Martinson

Rep. David Monson

Rep. Francis J. Wald

Total (Yes) No
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

éZ/ ,A/{Z/'I(-Z{ (Z»t,‘{,/
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18043.0203 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
Fiscal No. 2 March 27, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

Page 1, line 18, replace "2,250,356" with "2,000,356"
Page 1, line 19, replace "58,560,160" with "58,310,160"
Page 1, line 21, replace "2,250,356" with "2,000,356"

Page 2, line 2, replace "$2,250,356" with "$2,000,356"

Page 3, line 19, after "appropriated” insert "on a continuing basis"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
8UDGET VERSBION CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $33,830,614 $33,830,614 $33,830,814
Operating axpenses 13,420,143 13,420,143
Equipment 766,83 788,830 786,830
Capila! Improvements 453,545 453,545
Q 7,618,672 7,818,672

rants 8
Work Force 2000 2,000,356 2,260,356 ($260,000) 2,000,356
Total aff funds $58,310,160 $58,560,180 ($260,000) $58,310,160

Less astimated income 58,300,004 56,308,804 56,309,804
Ganeral fund $2,000,366 $2.260,356 ($250,000) $2,000,368

FTE 389,78 389.78 0.00 389.78

Dept. 360 - Job Service North Dakota - Detall of House Changes

DECREASE
FUNDING FOR TOTAL

WORK FORCE HOUSE
20001 CHANGES

Salaries and w.

gpmtinotoxpen.m
L

Oq improvements

Grants
w:«"k Force 2000 {$280,000) ($260,000)
Yotal ali funds ($260,000) {$250,000)

Less eslimated income
General fund ($260,000) ($250,000)

FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment decraases lunding lor Work Force 2000 by $250,000, fram $2,250,356, which represanis the level of funding recommanded in the
Hoeven executive budget to $2,000,386, which |s the level of fundi recommended in the schat:? sxecutive budgel. The proposed lave! of
fuo%w?ofgr Work Fores 2000 for the 2001-03 biennium of $2,000,388 represents an increase in funding from the ganeral fund 6! $750,358 trom the
1

1 blenntum,

Page No. 1 18043.0203
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Date: IA7/ 77
Roll Call Vote #: Y,

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Approepriations Education and Enviroment Division

House

A Subcommittee on

20 /7

Committee

A5

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

(D43 020 3

idiwic Mo Comen ol

Motion Made By Z

j— | ] sentatives

p Seconded
_ By

Representatives

| Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman

| Rep. James Boehm - Vice
| Chairman

1 Rep. Ole Aarsvold

| Rep. Pam Gulleson

| Rep. Bob Martinson

§ Rep, David Monson

| Rep. Francis J. Wald

Total  (Yes)

No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House Committce

Subcomnmittee on J B .z a7

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken gﬂ’ (;L Zuﬁ\ 7z %@mﬂ,«. oéz /
Motion Made By Seconded /
é > ¢al / By /£ tp /H)Lw
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep, Janet Wentz -Chairman
Rep. James Boehm - Vice )
. Chairman "
- Rep. Ole Aarsvold W
Rep. Pam Gulleson ~
Rep. Bob Martinson e
Rep. David Monson L
Rep. Francis J. Wald L
Total  (Yes) b No __ &

Absent /

Floor Assignment @ (ol &

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: s 30 ’O/
Roll Call Vote #:

. 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. <A 206177

Housé APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommiftee on
or
Conferencs Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number ’&)% , 020
Action Taken | TN\OX\ ()‘/\‘*Q o\ (‘ C{:)Jg a Wmdmld

Motion Made By QQQ f L) (pQCl geconded ( D on ,/.
| " . y - ' 3
K o,
Yes

No Representatives Yes | No

Representatives

Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

. Rep - Aarsvold
" N Rep - Boehm

- Byerl
Rep - Carlisle )

- Delzer
Rep - Glassheim »
Rep - Gulleson N
Rep - Huethe:
Rep - Kempenich

Rep - Kerzman
- Kliniske

VA

Total  (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment
1f the vote Is on an amendment, briefly indioate intent:




18043.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Berg
March 29, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2017

Page 1, line 3, afler "reenact” insert "subdivision a of subsection 3 of section 52-04-05 and"
Page 1, line 4, after “to" Insert "unemployment compensation employer rates,”
Page 1, line 5, after the first "fund" insert a comma

Page 1, line 6, remove "and"” and after “appropriation” insert *; to provide an effective dati; and
to declare an emergency”

Page 2, after line 5, insert:

“SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 3 of section 52-04-05
of the North Dakota Century Code as amended in section 1 of House Bill No. 1471, as
?;?{Jroved by the fifty-seventh legisiative assembly, is amended and reenacted as
ollows:

3. a. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an employer's rate
may not be less than the negative employer minimum rate for a
calendar year unless the employer's account has been chargeable
with benefits throughout the thirty-six-consecutive-calendar-month
perlod ending on September thirtieth of the preceding calendar year.
If an employer in construction services has not been subject to the law
as required, that employer qualifies for a reduced rate if the account
has been chargeable with benefits throughout the
twenty-four-consecutive-calendar-month period ending September
thirtieth of the preceding calendar year. If an employer in
nonconstruction services has not been subject to the law as required,
the employer in nonconstruction services qualifies for a reduced rate if
the account has been chargeable with benefits throughout the
twelve-consecutive-calendar-month perlod ending September thirtieth
of the preceding calendar year, During the bullding of the trust fund
reserve, the rate assigned to an employer inay not exceed one
hundred thirty percent of the previous year's raie for that employer
and an employer may not recelve more than a ten percent decreass In
that employer’s rate from the previous year's rate, for the calendar

ears 2000, 2001, and 2002, However, this rate limitation provision
or calendar years 2000, 2001, and 2002 does not apply to an
experlence-rated employer that was a new employer the previous
year, a negative employer that was a positive employer the previous
year, a positive employer that was a negative employer the Prevlous
year, an employer that has failad to file a report, a new employer, and
an employer that chose to make payments in lieu of contributions.

ol-the-trust-fund-ronerve-for-calendar-years-2000;
200+--and-2002-a-negative-ompleyerthal-was-a-Regative-omployer
the-previets-year-may-not-make-oxeesu-eonttibutons-undes
suboection-4-ol-soaton-62-04-06-l0-become-a-positive-empleyer: The
executive director may provide any negative employer whose
contributions pald into the trust fund are greater than the benelit

charges against that employer's account, for a minimum of three
consecutive years immadiately preceding the computation date or

Page No. 1 18043.0204




subject to the faw as required, with up to a thirty percent reduction {0

that employer's rate for any year if that employer has in place a plan

approved by the bureau which addresses substantive changes to that
employer's business operation and ensures that any rate reduction

provided will not put the employer account back into a negalive (
status."

Pagu 4, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 4 of this Act is retroactively effective
to January 1, 2000,

SECTION 10. EMERGENCY. Section 4 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 18043.0204




Date: 5300/
Roll Call Vote #: 7 __

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. <2 957

Committee

Housé APPROPRIATIONS

Subcommittee on
or
Conferenice Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number | 50 q 3, OZ,@J
. !

Action Taken “‘(7) W @W\U/&A
MoﬁonMgde By &) ) CJL& g;conded 6\1@ | M ST

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No }
Timm - Chairman i
A Wald - Vice Chairman
. Rep - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman
" ¥ Rep - Boehm . Rep - Martinson
Rep - Y v Rep - Monson
Rep - Carlisle OAM X Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer M\ ENNS Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim NI N\Y Rep - Thoreson
I Rep - Gulleson , ~ Rep - Warner
Rep - Huether Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman
- ske
Total  (Yes)
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3430"0 ’
Roll Call Vote #: 3

. 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.. < (5 557

Committee

Housé APPROPRIATIONS

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / 9 0 L/ 3. 08 0 S

Action Taken 739 { =S /] )/ N Y\EQ/{/\-(I & (\( -
Motonhiade By Qp o Wetd g f ol Monsane

No Representatlves Yes | No

Reprmntativos Yes
Timm - Chairman v
—
N
<

Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Aarsvold 2 Rep - Koppelman e
Rep - Boehm Rep - Martinson v
' Rep - Monson _

-

Rep -B <
Rep - Carlisle Rep - Skarphol

V7
Rep - Delzer " Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulieson v’ 1 Rep - Watner
] Rep - Wentz
—
v

Rep - Huether
Rep - Kempenich

o o<
47

2

U o Wadd

Floor Assignment
If the vota is on an amendment, briefly indioate intent:

Total  (Yes)
Wi
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2017
Senate Appropriations Committee
% Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter # _
Tape #1 X 00-274

P /.)
Committee Clerk Signature %ﬁ%fd& P,

Minutes:

Senator Holmberg, Conference Committee Chair, called the meeting to order on SB2017 - Job
Service North Dakota.

Roll call: all 6 members present: Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Grindberg; Senator Lindaas;
Representative Wald; Representative Monson, and Representative Gulleson.

Senator Holmberg asked Representative Wald to go through the amendments (18043.0205),
House put things back as the Schafer’s budget recommendations -- felt 750 sufficient.

Senator Holmberg: The amendment to HB1471 --section 4 «- more explanation?
Egp_rg_seﬁmﬁyg Wald: Representative Berg requested this section be placed here.

Senator Holmbertg: Why here? This bill was passed? What does it do?

Representative Wald: Can’t recall, Perhaps Legislative Council can help us out?

Jitn Smith, Legislative Council Staff: HB1471 already passed. Why here, can’t speak to that,
Representative Wald: Ferhaps need to call Representative Berg to refresh memiories.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Roxanne Hobza, Legislative Council Staff: Appears it removes what should not have been
added; notice strike-over on page 2.

Representative Monson: There was a problem in HB1471 -- discovered afler passing, and
Governor’s signature --- used this bill as a vehicle for correction.

Representative Wald: Language on top of page 2 strikes out

Representative Gulleson: Something regarding the transfer of federal dollars?

Senator Holmberg: Have the bill?

Representative Monson: 1471 passed -- was intended to buy down rate if negative balance;
provisions let them get fower rates (via buy down) --- this didn't happen in 1471 so they used
this bill as the vehicle to correct, 1471 was signed by the Governor, so needs to be placed here,

Senator Holmbery: Hear testimony by Job Service? Approve this?

Representative Gulleson: No, Representative Berg spoke to the flaw, no penalty: accepted by our
committee,

Senator Grindberg; Gave some history on Workforce 2000, and funding. Originally request was
for 2 million; Schafer recommendation; 150 thousand available present biennium; Hoeven's
version was 2,25 miillion (.25 House cut). This is 4 new program -« 4 quadrants; 875 thousand
last session --- Governor vetoed, Compromisc: 875 with the employee fees «-- developers around
the state were not happy. Because of needs -- flow of last 2 years; workforce 2000 is necessary.
Senator Holmberg: Senate agreed to cut -~ program couldn’t sustain itself -- program did help
businesses and the state treasury. Those who went through the program earned more, paid more

taxes - end result was good jobs. But we became nervous, shy and were running out of dollars

during that last session --- regrets of last session there almost immediately,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Representative Wald: We had a list of programs that Job Service did --- were surprised at some
of the training they were doing, even through they knew they were running out of money. House
felt they needed 1o be more selective --- why train people to take the insurance tests? Cotnpanies
train their own,

Senator Holmbetp: Suggesting they are outside the limitation of programs?

Representative Wald: Not sure legal boundaries, But they provided a list -~ some programs

didn't meet what we felt the Job Service was created for to do.
Senator Grindberg: We debated the list last session < deserves some serutiny -- but the primary
thrust is in economic development. Agree with the concept, think hearing next year will have

more direction -- all programs coordinating through Workforce --- focus of dollars and resources

important.

Senator Holmberg: Another factor: new person at the helm -~ agree with Representative Wald, 2

years down the road we need to question training list «-- presently they need to improvise and
have the leeway and flexibility to do what we have funded,

Representative Monson: Believe if we give more lean budget -- they would be careful in the
selection of programs, Still increase from 2 years ago -- leancr, more sclective, careful,
Workforce dollars in areas -- believe there is some duplication here, C-tech and colleges making
nice dollars, Job Service pays and employers pay higher education --- need to coordinate and
only have one pay -- one college collected 189 thousand, give or take a few dollars,

Senator Holmberg: Felt? Now different?

Representative Monson: Al the time we made decision and now also true, So many budgets to

consider. Make Schafer recommendation, be more cfficient, more selective getting dollars

elsewhere,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Senator Holmberg: Good presentations on this year -- Job Service looking beyond burcaucratic
walls -- cven though we sensed Job Service takes a new and positive approach.

Senator Grindberg: Are we duplicating? Workforce 2000 relates to colleges -- goes through the
grant process --- wouldn’t like colleges to be in charge of workforce. Colleges carn the business
-~ work together to train, fee payment is the company's decision. Model of 4 quadrants is after
the state of lowa, Colleges need to be aggressive; assertive -- generate business --get fees under
workforce agreements.

Representative Wald: We sec Workforce dollars in various budgets.

Senator Holmberg: Believe there are three things we need to have for the next meeting. 1)
refinemenn: of section 4; 2) worksheet of different programs; and 3) Dollars for Workforce?
Representative Wald: Problem fees collected? Page 3 2069 referenced?

Senator Holmberg: That was done by the Senate, we are working on the 3-30 amendrient #
18043,0205.

Representative Monson: Simplest way would be to have Representative Berg come to the
Conference Committee mecting and explain section 4 to all of us.

Senator Hoimberg: Prefer you bring the information. Wise to check base with Job Service also.

Representative Monson: Will do.




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2017
Senate Appropriations Committee
)ﬁ Conference Commiittee

Hearing Date April 11, 2001

Tape Number Side B Meter #
Tape #5 0.0 - 38.0

Committee Clerk Signature e, (Al

Minutes:

Senator Holmberg, SB2017 Conference Committee Chair, opened the meeting on Wednesday,
April 11th at 3:00 PM in the Harvest Room.

Roll Call: Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Grindberg; Senator Lindaas; Representative Wald:
Representative Monson; and Representative Gulleson present; full committee.

Senator Holmberg: Copies of the “Summary of Workforce Development Training Funds”
documentation as prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council staff for Representative
Wald, March 2001 have been distributed for your review, 1 visited with Representative Berg and
personnel at the Job Service -- per our last meeting, They are okay with the adjustment -« dealt
primarily with one employer who had a large negative balance -- thus allowing the repayment,

More discussion on the differences? Believe there was some discussion regarding Workforce

20007
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Senate Approptiations Committee
Bif)/Resolution Number Sbrsu.
Hearing Date April 11, 2001

Representative Wald: While going through this and other budgets -- we'd asked the Council to
provide a spreadsheet -- wondered where all the money went --- seeing this convinced mie -- need
to go back to Schafer's appropriation,

Senator Holmberg: Left cold? 2.25 million put into Senate bill, with 4.5 general funds?
Representative Wald: Still 30 Million federal,

Senator Holmberg: Workforce 2000 dollars is siloed for training/retraining workers -- some

another programs, Job Corp, ete. Same kind of silo/tunction for 4.7 miilion?

Representative Gulleson: We recognize missions behind funds -- some through University, some

businesses -~ others help retrain people - there are a varicty of missions --- all into one agency
-- can’t all be into one place?

Senator Holmberg: Perhaps Senator Grindberg can refresh again regarding the 873 thousand
infrastructure development dollars?

Senator Grindberg: It was a 4 year plan, Requested | million during ‘99, calls for | million 350
thousand this biennium. 1t was to ramp up 4 quadrants -- was a generous compromise. Housc
took down -- yes, it was for infrastructure; part of the 4.

Senator Holmberg: Where dollars from? Decision regarding programs not complete -- do we
rob P:ter to pay Paul? We need to get the infrastructure going, 2 areas were more advanced -- SE
and SW -- the decision to reduce dollars for infrastructure was difficult -- we did what was
needed, but many of us knew the error immediately --- it was not enough for the mission we
provided. Once everything was on paper -- in retrospect you/l may not have done it the same
way, What the Senate was looking for -- went for the House.

Senator Grindberg: 2 million *99 base reduced --- 2.5 million economic development request --

this was to take strides forward, developers in the state want and need.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date April 11, 2001

Represcntative Gulleson: Extra 750 thousand and 250 thousand more --- how many more people
can you train, impact what number?

Senator Holmberg: Depends in part the type of training involved -+ perhaps Legislative Couneil
or OMB personnel can respond?

Sandy Paulson, OMB Analyst: Difficult to say a number -- dollur ratio is 8 to 15 2 million
business input for 250 thousand to the general fund,

Roxanne Hobza, Legislative Council Staff: Nothing further,

Representative Monson: Workforce training -- history of infrastructure... And now increase?
Usually startup is more expensive -- it's now up and running, why additional dollars to
workforce? Larger than last biennium -- shouldn’t it now be more efficient? Fund at House
level, see how it goes --- think very generous,

Senator Holmberg: One guiding principal -- things won't get funded; what had to put in last
time is money we put in -- viewed as expense ot investment? Look at the value of workers:
increase in hourly Wages, means more dollars for workers and for the State in taxcs etc.
Representative Wald: Can’t disagree -- does improve lifestyles. Must apply some rational --
Schafer’s recommendations being on the front burner -- looking at original revenue look. 750
thousand increase --- don’t see that percent of increase in other budgets,

Senator Holmberg: Won't argue that --- perhaps hear how Workforce came as the new

administration put together budgets? Schafer: 2 million versus Hoeven: plus 250 thousand?

Sandy Paulson: Schafer’s budget worked within budget limits. Hoeven reassessment had

Workforce important to state and businesses in state; felt the increase was a leverage.

Observation only,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2017
Hearing Date April 11, 2001

Senator Grindberg: Some available dollars -- 10 million to Water Commission --- impact over
prioritics to borrow other budgets --- speculation on his part - as | observed, | was not in the
room, patty to budgots,

Scnator Holmberg: Comments? Motion? Perhaps more timo to look at the v hole issue?
Representative Monson: Workforce Development Councll -- ¢xplain? Footnote indicates 104
thousand last session; Schafer the same; Hoeven almost 880,703 --- now cross over --big
change?

Senator Grindberg: In Commerce Department -- pulling 4 (3 current and one new) areas
together, SB2003 moving some | million to North Dakota Development fund, 750 thousand into
new department -- as well as increase in grant line -- 400 thousand workforce development «--
assess different players-- Department of Public Instruction, Job Service, whatever --- part of
Wotkforce development --- currently in conference on issues so can’t discuss more,
Representative Monson: Division of Workforce development -- nothing here ? Wald’s sheet has
zero?

Senator Grindberg: 2032 (4 divisions) it’s a terminology --- what’s there and this new.
Representative Monson; Still in Economic Development and Finance --- not on list?

Senator Grindberg: Don’t believe -- 880 thousand f‘ootnotés -- Legislative Council --help?
Roxanne Hobza: Funds there as of carryover as Senator Grindberg spoke to.

Senator Holmberg: Workforce past of the component -- sheet on whole elephant -- component
fit in entire picture --- appropriate to look at big picture -- understand 103 to 880 thousand is a
‘big jump!

Representative Monson: Looking at columns --- general funds from 2,460,255 to 4,742,370 77?7

Dollar investment --- understand; but can’t balance budget with that. Tough to say, hard to say,
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how woll the dollars ure spent --- can’t balance the budget ; possible it is dollars well spent --
while providing increase,

Senator Holmberg: One suggestion: compare Hoeven's to cross over --- difference of 770
thousand --- all the difference Hoeven's und cross over --realize in the big picture there is no
change. Count that spent, there now here, Macro view: dollars there before -- this is not new
money?

Representative Monson: Strength point; not sure all counted here - part of ED&F should have
been Schafer/Hoeven -- now here --- should have been --- missed?

Senator Grindberg: Early on the Department of Commerce intended 5 division; 4 now and global
markets. Governor and legislature dropped global markets --- neither budget addressed dollars
for Workforce. Division of Community Services -- having a new director with 1 million of 2.6

in Hoeven's --- and in development into that area. ..not addressed by the Exccutive Branch,

Representative Gutleson: Vocation/Technical budget removed by Senate --- still accounted for?
Senator Holmberg: Was a transfer --- involves SB2020 which is going into conference.

Representative Monson: CTEC from 2003 to Commerce Department?

Roxanne Hobza: Doesn’t effect dollars here -- didn’t ;put in agencies.
Senator Holmberg: Appears we may need more information, look at dollars, We'll adjourn, to

reconvene at the call of the chair.
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Minutes:

. Senator Holmberg, Chair of the SB2017 (Job Service Noith Dakota) Conference Committee,

called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. On Tuesday, April [ 7th in the Harvest Room.

Roll Call: Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Grindberg; Senator Lindaas; Representative Wald:
Representative Monson; and Representative Gulleson. All members present,

Senator Holmberg: As we recall previous discussions -- anyone have some new ideas? Way to
compromise? The issues of division: Believe no disagrecment in the Senate to the House
amendments (section 4, page 1) regarding benefits of working on the negative accounts -- both
Senator Grindberg and Senator Lindaas concurred.

Representative Wald: As stated before, and reiterated by the handout provided last meeting --

perhaps the Senate would accede to the House amendments?
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Senstor Holmberg: Senate felt and still does that Governor Hoeven's recommendation regarding

Workforce training is more adequate -- beliove our real difference Is in the money. Perhaps in
tho interpretation of whether It is a benefit or would be uscd better elsewhere, 250 thousand

Dollars for resolution -- like to have the Legislative Council walk through the general funds --

remind us how things fit?

Senator Lindaas: Rofresher course wouldn't hurt.
Roxanne Hobza, Legislative Council Staff Analyst: Went through the figures, as listed on report

dated March 2001 for Representative Wald.

Representative Wald: CTEC position went to ED&F?

Roxanne Hobza: Correct,

Senator Grindberg: CTEC from SB2003 to Department of Commeree?
Roxanne Hobza: Correct.

Representative Monson: SB2003 still in conference --~ not a done deal yet?
Representative Wald: Given that the Job Service is part of the investment account --- how does

this mesh with Waorkforce 20007

Maren L, Daley, Executive Director of Job Service, was in the audience and asked to respond to
this: Workforce investment dollars are for delivery of Workforce programs --- that is set up
computers, labor targeted at training programs. Saw gap between federal and moving into higher
paying positions --- they address a different market. Sometimes use part of the funds as
matching dollars.

Representative Wald: Basic skills training?

Maren L. Daley: Job opportunities and basic skills through the Department of Human Services.

Job Service is the provider of choice in the temporary assistance area -- for need families; which
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has proved 1o be a beneflt in ND -- ND has exceeded their goals. The incentive is to reduce

welfare, social cuts.

Representative Wald: Transfer from TANF dollars?
Maren L, Daley: Not part of TANF. Program is in conjunction -~ Job Service has the people,

locations, so we pick up that portion --- it Is & case intensive process, people targeted are those

who neea the most attention.

Senator Holmberg: Guestions/comments/ information you'd like gathered by the Staff in

preparation for the next meeting?

Hearing no requests -- meeting adjourned until further notificd.
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Senator Holmberg opened the fourth conference committee on SB 2017, Job Service of North
‘ Dakota. All members were present,
Senator Holmberg: This is our fourth conference on this bill, is there any new positions?
Senator Wald: What is the Senate’s position?
Senator Holmberg: The Hoeven Budget but we will listen to other alternatives besides the
original Schafer budget.
Senator Monson: [ would like to make a motion, that the House recede to the House

amendments and further amend line 20, of page 1, to $2,100,356. With all members voting ycs,

6-0, motion pass. Meeting adjourned.

Tape #2, Side A, meter 0.0-3,0
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Roll Call Vote #:

2001 CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2017

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE-Job Service North Dakota

Legislative Council Amendment Numbor

~ T
l'ZJ/ " recommends that the (SE-NA’[‘@JEE)\ (ACCEDE to) (!fEClﬁ_llEzft*Oﬂl)
the (bcnat@mendmcnts on(fT)rU) page(s) l// % /// /
SN

] having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be dlscharg,c,d and a

new committce be appointed,

Action Taken :Dz) Vir72®) /,u//// %“ ‘e n/?.
Motion Made By Seconded By
ghator/Representative / ; 7()/(‘.1/ AN Senator/Representative / ~ 4 / 4 /

Reresentative

Representative Wald

Representative Monson

Representative Gulleson

‘al Yes (e No C ) Absent O
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
8B 2017, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Holmberg. Grindberg, Lindaas
and Reps. Wald, Monson, Gulleson) recommerids that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments on SJ pages 112A-1127, adopt amendments as follows, and place

S8 2017 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1126 and 1127 of the
Senate Journal and pages 1232-1234 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill

No. 2017 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after "reenact” insert "subdivision a of subsection 3 of section 52-04-05 and”
Page 1, line 4, after "to” Insert "unemployment compensation employer rates,"

Page 1, line 5, after the first "fund” insert a comma

Page 1, line 6, remove "and" and after "appropriation" insert "; to provide for retroactive
application; and to declare an emergency"”

Page 1, line 18, replace "2,250,356" with "2,100,356"
Page 1, line 19, replace "58,560,160" with "58,410,160"
Page 1, line 21, replace "2,250,366" with "2,100,356"
Page 2, line 2, replace "$2,250,356" with "$2,100,356"

Page 2, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 3 of section
£2-04-05 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 1 of House Bill No.
1471, as approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, Is amended and reenacted

as follows:

8. a. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an employer's rate
may not be less than the negative employer minimum rate for a
calendar year unless the employer's account has been chargeable
with benefits throughout the thirty-six-consecutive-c:4lendar-month
period ending on September thirtieth of the preceding calendar year.
If an employer in construction services has not been subject to the
law as required, that employer qualifies for a reduced rate if the
account has been chargeable with benefits throughout the
twenty-four-consecutive-calendar-month period ending September
thirtieth of the preceding calendar year. If an employer in
nonconstruction services has not been subject to the law as required,
the employer in nonconstruction services qualifies for a reduced rate
if the account has been chargeable with benefits throughout the
twelve-consecutive-calendar-rnonth period ending September thirtieth
of the preceding calendar year. During the building of the trust fund
reserve, the rate assigned to an employer may not exceed one
hundred thirty percent of the previous year's rate for that employer
and an employer may not receive more than a ten percent decrease
in that employer's rate from the previous year's rate, for the calendar
years 2000, 2001, and 2002. However, this rate limitation provision
for calendar years 2000, 2001, and 2002 does not apply to an
experience-rated employer that was a new employer the previous
year, a negative employer that was a positive employer the previous

(2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-70-8914
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year, a positive employer that was a negative employer the previous
year, an employer that has falled to file a report, a new etpploner. and
n

an employer thal chose lo make payments eu of
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pes&ﬂve-emﬁbeyeh The executive director may provide any negative
employer whose coritributions paid into the trust fund are greater than
the benefit charges agalnst that employer's account, for a minlmum of
three consecutive years Immediately preceding the computation date
or subject to the law as required, with up to a thirty percent reduction
to that employer's rate for any {‘ear if that employer has In place a
plan approved by the bureau which addresses substantive changes
to that employer's business operation and ensures that any rate
reduction provided will not put the employer account back into a
negative status.”

Page 3, line 19, after "appropriated” Insert "on a continuing basls"

Page 4, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 8. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section4 of this Act is
retroactive in application to January 1, 2000,

SECTION 9. EMERGENCY. Section4 of this Act Is declared io be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2017 - Job Service North Dakota - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

ENECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPAHIGON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO HOUSE

Salarles and wages $33,830,614 $33,820,614 $33,830,614 $33,830,614
Oparaling expenses 11,420,143 13,420,143 13,420,143 $3,420,143
Equipment 786,830 786,830 788,830 788,830
Capial imgrovements 453,545 453,545 453,545 453,645
QGranls 7,818,672 7,818,672 7.818,672 1818,672
Work Force 2000 2,000,356 2,260,358 {$160,000) 2,100,356 2,000,356 $100,000
Total all funds $68,310,160 $68,560,160 (§150,000) $58,410,180 $58,310,160 $100,000
Less estimated Income 58,309,804 56,309,804 56,300,804 56,309,804 R
QGeneral fund $2,000,356 $2,250,358 {$150,000) $2,100,358 $2,000,356 $100,000
FTE 389.78 389.78 0.00 389.78 389.78 0.00

Dept. 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail ot Conference Committee Changes

DECREASE TOTAL
FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
WORK FORCE COMMITTEE
2000 ! CHANGES
?&?ﬂ?‘s and wages
ating expenses
Equipment

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 SR.70-8914
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Caphal improvaments

Gianls

Work Force 2000 ($160.000)

Total all funds {$160,000)

{ eus estimated income e e e

Genoryl fund ($160,000)

FYE 0.00

1 This amendment decreases funding for Work Force 2000 bbyestso,ooo. from $2,250,350 which is the levol of lundinﬂ providod by the Seivite and

tocommended In the Hoeven oxecullve budgol. {0 $2,100,356 which is $100,000 more than tunding providad by the House. The propasod laval of
furkding for Work Forca 2000 for the 2001-03 bionnium of $2,100,368 reprasents an incroase (n funding from the ganeral fund of $860.356 trum the

1000-2001 blannlum,

This amendment also amends subdivision a of subsaction 3 of Sectlon 52-04-05 of the Norlh
Dakota Centur{ Code as amended in Section 1 of House Blll No. 1471 to remove language
0

relating to emp
Engrossed SB 2017 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

yer contributions,

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 3 SR-70-8914
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Preparod by the North Dakota Legislative Council
sleff for Senate Appropriations
January 18, 2001

Department 380 - Job Bervice North Dakota

. enate Biit No, 2017

FTE Positions  General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budgel 360.78 $2,090,366 $66,611.,804 $60.612,160
1999-2001 Leglslalive Appropriations .. 30040 1,260,000 02863408 54,113,408
Inrroase (Decreaso) {0.62) $760,360 5,748,396 $6,408,762
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 380.78 v2,260366  $68611804  $60,862,160
Hoeven increase {Decrease) 1o Schafer o 0.00 $260,000 $0 $250,000

'The 1989-2001 appropriation amounts Includn $167,644 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 milllon funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for speclal market aquity adjustments for classified omployoees and
$13,634 of other funds for the agency's shere of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to OMB8 for assisting agencies in
providing the $356 per month mlimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000. The 1998-2001 appropriation amounts do nol
include $15,381,200 of addlitional spending authority resulting from Emergency Commlsslon action during (ne 1989-2001 blennium.

Major Schafer Recommandations Affecting Job Service North Dakota 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funde Total
1. Increases funding for Work Force 2000 to $2,000,356, $750,000 $760,000
2. Deletes .82 FTE positions not requasted by the agency. ($43.894) ($43,898)
3. Increases operating livie item for increased informatlon technology $262,260 $262,260
costs associated wilh the statewide information technology network
($137,260), increased Central Services costs ($50,000), and interest
earned on asbastos lawsult proceeds ($75,000).
4. Provides capital project funding from state bonding proceeds for $2,302,000 $2,302,000
Bismarck service delivary office (Scnate Bill Mo, 2023),
4, Removes one-time funding recelved during the 1899-2001 biennium for ($654,000) ($654,000)
unempioyment compensation incentive,
§, Dacreases fedsrul funding for implementation of one-stop Initiatives ($2,351,627) ($2,351,527)
due to the federal grant expliing at the end of federal fiscal year 2001,
8. Removes one-lime disaster unemployment assistance funding received ($13,624,650) ($13,624,650)

by the agency lo asslst In the recovery from the 1997 flood disaster,

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Job Service North Dakota 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

General Fund Other Funds Total

1. Increases funding for Work Force 2000 by $250,000 for total funding of $260,000 $250,000
$2,260,356, which repiesents an increase of $1,000,356 from the
19998-2001 blennium.

Major Legislation Affecting Job Servic? North Dakota
Section 3 of Senate Bili No. 2017 requires a minimum of $150,000 of the $2,000,356 provided for Work Force 2000 be availabie for
projects in areas In the state which are not within five mlles of any city with a population of more than 8,000,

Senate Bill No. 2023, as discussed earller, provides authority to issue bonds up to $2 3.2 JOO for construclion of a new Bismarck
.s:ervice delivery office. The bill also provides that special funds of $2,302,000 must be available for bond repayment.

Senate Bill No. 2069 allows Job Service Nerth Dakota o provide job task analysis services to employers for a reasonable fee and
requires all fees collected be deposited in a separate account at the Bank of North Dakota for the purpose of providing job task

analysis services. In addition, the bill provides a conlinuing appropriation for all moneys deposiled in the account.




Senate Bilt No, 2070 smends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 52-04-22 relating to the federal advance interest repayment
fund to provide a continuing appropriation for the fund and to allow moneys in the fund to be used for principal and interest costs
associated with the acquisition of a new service delivery office in Bismarck,

enate Bil No, 2071 provides a continuing appropriation to Job Service North Dakota of moneys credited to the unemploy .
compensation incentive fund pursuant to Section 903 of the Social Security Act for the purpose of administration of the unemploy

compensation program,
Senate Bill No, 2072 increases old-age and survivor insurance benefits.

House Biil No. 1084 repeals NDCC Sectlon 62-02-17, which requires the balance of the job insurance trust fund to maintain at least
$40 milllon,




Senate Bill No. 2017
Testimony before the Appropriations Committee
January, 2001

Job Service North Dakota became a part of government when a public labor exchange was created in 1935
with the signing of the Social Security Act. Through the years, our role in providing Job Insurance, Job
Placement. Job Training, and Labor Market Information services to the public has continued to expand.
Today, we continue to provide numerous services to both job seekers and employers: our role as a provider
of labor market information has been expanded to new levels; and we are at the heart of the economic

development movement in the state,

One of the primary focal points for Job Service North Dakota is providing excellence in customer service.
We continuously focus on excellence in customer service by maintaining a proactive approach to planning
that allows us the direction and flexibility of providing services that best meet the needs of our customers,

The future direction of Job Service and services we provide are addressed in our current business plan. We
believe our business plan to be a living document, which allows us to review it on an ongoing basis und to

i make appropriate changes. Our business plan provides us with direction for the future through the use of
technology, collaborative efforts with other agencies, and by restructuring our method of operations.

Tab 1. Mission/Values Statement

, Technology is a primary tool for Job Service in providing services to all our customers. With the emphasis
! on technology, we have developed a technology plan, which visualizes our future service delivery through

| technology. We are continuously expanding the technology in our local office operations, which will allow
customers easy access to various services and self-service functions. Client resource centers have been
created in our customer service offices whereby clients can access the Intemet to aid in job search activities
and utilize specialized software to develop resumes, application letters, and improve computer skills,

The agency is moving forward with the implementation of a one-stop operating system called NDWORKS,
NDWORKS will integrate a widely available system of employment, training, and information services to

’ effectively link North Dakota citizens with workforce development services, This technology enhancement
will benefit customers, business partners, and employees by improving access and delivery of workforce

development services.

—— ———

The recent performance audit conducted of the agency included an audit of our information technology plan,
The scope of the audit included a determination if the plan is achieving its goals and if technology can

| improve the quality and timeliness of the services provided. The audit report recognized the achievements
the agency has made in the technology area and included areas for future enhancements,

Job Service is very active in collaborating and cooperating with other agencies in determining how best to
provide services to the citizens of North Dakota, A number of the programs we administer such as: New
Jobs Training, Workforce 2000, Welfare-to-Work, JOBS, Dislocated Worker, und North Dakota Survival,
require that type of cooperation. We also work very closely with Economic Development and Higher
Education in various capacities. For example, we have a physical presence at the Skills and Technology
Training Center, and have also developed a resource room at the Center, which provides the technology for
clients 1o necess our services from that facility.

In recent years, Job Service has implemented o restructured management plan, ‘The intent of the restructuring




wits Lo review our various programs and make changes to allow the programs 1o be more productive for our

customers. We changed our level of management to allow us to be more productive and cost effective. The

restructuring reduced the number of upper level management staff, which in turn allows many local office

managers 10 be less involved in meetings and more involved in working with their respective communities.
‘ ‘i he sccond tab in the attachments provides an overview of the current organizational structure, Most

ently, the agency conducted a review and reclassification of those job titles located in our customer
rvice offices to restructure those titles 1o be more reflective of our mission of providing customer-focused

services.

Tab 2. Organizational Chart

Another factor that was instrumental in our restructuring was flat federal funding. which basically means that
we could not afford to do business as usual. With the decline in federal funding and expiration of certain
federal programs, a very negative impact could be felt by the agency in the continuation of current services.
The recent performance audit recommended that the agency be proactive in determining how we would
restructure in the future, [t will continue to be the agency's practice to plan for changes in program emphasis,
funding levels, and elimination or addition of programs through an internal annual budgeting process and the
biennial state budget process. Geographically, we have divided the state into four customer service areas,
The third tab in the attachments illustrates the current division into the four customer service areas, and the
locations of Job Service offices within each area.

—— o= ton — _———
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Tab 3. Map and Office Listings .

The programs we administer and the setvices we provide to the citizens of North Dakota assist them to ;
secure employment and contribute to our state’s quality of life. The four principal services that we provide
are: Job Insurance, Job Placement, Job Training, and Labor Market Information. Each of these services is
ique, yet each works intricately with the others to provide the best of services to our customers, A brief
rview of our Performance Levels can be found at Tab 4.

Tab 4. Performance Levels

———

CUSTOMER SERVICE AREA V - CENTRALIZED SERVICES

Customer Service Area V - Centralized Services is responsible for administration of federal- and state-funded
services and programs, which are centrally delivered. These state- and federally-funded programs include:

Job Insurance

Workforce 2000 |
North Dakota New Jobs Training Program i
Old Age Survivors Insurance Program

Dislocated Worker Office - |
Contracts for Training Services ?

® ®© & © o o

Job Insurance Program

The Job Insurance Program provides temporary income maintenance to eligible unemployed workers who
are laid off and unemployed through no fault of their own. The principle components of the Job Insurance ;
‘gram involve payment of benefits, collection of taxes, and administration of the program.

relatively new component is the Unemployment Insurence reemployment process. 'The objective of this l

2
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process is to ensure that each claimant receives an initial assessment at the time ot filing a new or additional
claim and, when appropriate, is referred to reemployment services from the point ot intake. This process is
intended to be flexible and provide each claimant with an individualized employability strategy plan focused
on his or her needs.  All claimants, at the time of an initial or reopened claim, are assessed and profiled to
identify those claimants who may be in need of intensive reemployment services to help them return to work
within a reasonable period of time.

A basic benefit-funding principle is that the Job Insurance programs be self-financing. This is typically taken
to mean that funds should be accumulated during periods of economic growth so they will be available to
pay benefits during economic downturns, Employers share in or pool the risk of unemployment by
contributing to a State unemployment fund, which pays out benefits. The individual employer generally
docs not pay full cost of the event that is insured against at the time the event oceurs, although over time their
tax rates reflect their experience with unemployment.

The solvency of the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund was addressed in the recent performance audit.
Although the trust fund balance has consistently declined over the past five years, the agency and the
Legislature have worked together and passed a new law to provide for an improved trust fund balance in the
future. House Bill 1135 was passed by the 1999 Legislative Assembly to provide adequacy of the trust fund
in future years. The bill became effective July 1,1999 and essentially established new policies that will

increase the trust fund balance.

In North Dakota, there are over 18,700 covered employers who pay into the state unemployment fund. For
the year ended September 30,2000, Job Insurance benefit payments totaled $37.5 million. The average
benefit duration for claimants was 11.5 weeks with weekly benefit amounts based on claimants’ earnings
from the first four out of the last five quarters prior to filing their claim. The maximum weekly benefit
amount is $293 and the minimum benefit amount is $43. Claimants file weekly by phone utilizing a
Quikline service, which eliminates the need to mail bi-weekly claim forms.

Along with temporary jobless benefits, claimants are exposed to other services and retraining opportunities
based on their individual needs.

Workforce 2000

Enacted by the 1991 North Dakota Legislature, Workforce 2000 is a state-funded job training program
designed to assist North Dakota industry and business in retraining and upgrading workers' skills to meet
demands brought about by the introduction of new technologies and work methods into the workplace,
Funding is made available in the form of a grant under a cost reimbursable contract. which identifies the

direct training costs to be covered.

The Workforce 2000 Program has two primary objectives: First, it provides funding assistance to companies
to help upgrade the skills of current workers where training is required for continued employment. Second, it
provides funding assistance to companies to help them train new employees. Training funded under
Workforce 2000 is limited to North Dakota residents who are or will be employed in the State of North

Dakota.

The 1999-01 biennium appropriation for Workforce 2000 was reduced by approximately $600.000 from the
1997-99 appropriation level. The Workforce 2000 funding was fully obligated or committed within the first
six months of the biennium. Since December 31, 1999, very limited marketing of Workforee 2600 has
occurred. The result has been a marked decrease in the number of funding applications being submitled by
North Dukota businesses to invest in training in North Dakota workers, During the 1997-99 biennium a total

3




of 171 scparate projects were funded. For the 1999 - 01 biennium 1o date a total of 72 projects have been
funded. Projects funded since December of 1999 have relied on recovered funding from contact
commitments not fully used and reserved funding for new job creation projects which did not start timely or
did not utilize funding reserved for their project. The net impact of the changes made in the appropriation
‘vel during the 1999 ~ 01 biennium resulted in the program being fully committed within the first six

nths, an inability to assurc Workforce 2000 funding to new businesses locating to the state or businesses
nsidering expanding employment in the state, reduced the effectiveness in assisting business train their
work force 1o adapt new technologies.

Small companies and companies located in rural areas are especially encouraged to participate under the
Workforce 2000 Program. For the current biennium to date, rural projects account for 25% of' the total
Workforce 2000 Program obligations. All businesses making a request for Workforce 2000 funding
assistance are encouraged to participate in the cost of training which can include in-kind contributions of
training space, training equipment, training supplies, employee wages while in training and technical
assistance. For every dollar of Workforce 2000 funding, employers are matching it with approximately
$6.75.

1999 - 2001 Workforce 2000 Projects

For the current biennium through January 1,2001, a total of 72 separate projects with 53 different companies
were funded. These projects are providing training to 4,685 North Dakota workers. The total training costs
associated with these projects is $8.7 million. Workforce 2000 is contributing $1.2 million in funding
toward these projects. Projects in rural areas received $333,781 in Workforce 2000 funding or 28% of the
total. The Workforce 2000 average training cost per participant is $255.

7-1999 Workforce 2000 Frojects

A total of 171 separate projects with 99 different companies were funded. These projects provided training
to 3,693 North Dakota workers. The total training costs associated with these projects was $7.49 million,
Workforce 2000 contributed $1.49 million in funding toward these projects. Projects in rural areas
accounted for $489,175 in Workforce 2000 funding or 32% of the total. The Workforce 2000 average
training cost per participant was $375.

The average wage one year afler training for those participants still employed was $14.21 per hour, This
reflected a 32.9% increase in wages after the first year of employment,

North Dakota New Jobs Training Program

Enacted by the 1993 North Dakota Legislature, the North Dakota New Jobs Training Program is designed to
provide incentives to businesses and industries that are expanding employment opportunities or locating
employment opportunities within the state.

The purpose of the Notth Dakota New Jobs Training Program is to support the growth and competitiveness
of North Dakota's work force and industry by providing incentives to encourage businesses to make
investments to ensure North Dakota’s work force has the skills and expertise to compete in a global

ecohomy.

’ Notth Dakota New Jobs Training Program has two primary objectives: First, it provides an incentive for
ompanies who are creating new job opportunities in the state. Second, it provides a mechanism for these
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companies 1o secure no-cost funding to help offset the cost of training new employees for their business
expansion and/or start-up.

Under the North Dakota New Jobs Training Program, the employer obtains funds in the form of a loan or
repayable grant. The loan can be notained from a commercial lender, local development corporation, the
Bank of North Dakota, or other qualified lenders. Repayable grants could be issucd by the state, a city, or a

local development corporation.

The loan or grant, plus interest, is repaid through the capture of the state income tax withholding generated
from the new job positions, which are created. State income tax withholding can be captured for up to a ten-
year period, or until the loan is repaid, whichever comes first.

Eligiblc businesses include “primary sector businesses,” or businesses engaged in the process of providing
services in interstate commerce, who are creating new employment opportunities in North Dakota.
Employees filling new positions under a North Dakota New Jobs Training Agreement must be paid an
income of at least $7.50 per hour, plus benefits, by the end of the first year of employment in a new job

position covered under a project.

North Dakota New Jobs Training Projects

For the period January 1,1999 through December 31,2000, a total of 30 projects were developed. These
projects cover the creation of 3,143 new jobs. Ten of these projects used the self-finance option. These ten
projects accounted for the creation of 694 new jobs.

PROGRAM SUPPORT AREA

The Program Support Area is responsible for the support of the programs delivered through the local
Customer Service offices. These programs are primarily related to workforce training and the public labor
exchange function, In addition, the Program Support Area is responsible for all agency labor information
data and products. The Program Support Area has three primary sections—Workforce Programs,
Employment Statistics, and the State Occupational Information Coordinating Committee.

The primary federal training program is administered under the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998,
This program replaces the Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA), which the agency had previously
administered, This training program has specific eligibility criteria to serve targeted segments of the
population (i.e., dislocated workers, welfare recipients, and low income individuals). The type of training
which can be provided include Customized Training, Classroom Training, On-the-Job Training, Work
Experience, Pre-Employment, Work Maturity Training, and Limited Internship. WIA requires the use of
one-stop centers to provide core services and access (either through physical co-location or electronically) to

the services provided by other one-stop partners.

The Workforce Programs section also provides administration, monitoring, technical assistance, and
reporting of basic labor exchange services funded through the Wagner-Peyser Act. Thiese basic labor
exchange services include solicitation of job openings, matching and referring qualified applicants to job
openings, test administration and counseling related to the basic labor exchange program.

Client Resource Centers have been established in all One-Stop Centers to assist clients in accessing services
and information with little or no staff involvement. Those clients needing assistance are provided one-on-
one assistance in accessing service or information. Personal computers are available for clients to complete a
self-registration for employment, view jobs on North Dakota’s and America’s Job Banks, access labor
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market information, access carcer decision making tools, create resumes, view information about elipible
training providers, etc.

Job Service is in the process of implementing NDWORKS, a new computer system designed to meet the
necds of tracking ard reporting for the Workforce Investment Act. We are working with the Utah
epartment of Workforce Services on the design and development of this system. We hope to have this

&;stcm operational by December 31,2001.

Many of these programs can also provide supportive services, which may include help with transportation,
medical care, temporary childcare, food, and shelter.

Other programs operated by Job Service include: the JOBS Program which is designed to assist individuals
receiving Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) to transition from welfare to employment and
self-sufficiency; and the Welfare-to-Work Program which provides additional services for hard-to-employ
TANF recipients to assist them in gaining long-term, unsubsidized employment and self-sufficiency.

Employer Services

Because of the importance of maintaining continual contact with the employer community, Job Service
conducts a continuous employer relations program, The activities in this program include on-site personal
employer visits, telephone calls, advertising through the various media, and special mailings, Staff in all

Customer Service offices solicit job openings; provide assistance in recruitment of workers; answer questions

on job insurance, equal opportunity, or other labor-related issues; and explain other agency programs
designed to provide employer assistance. Job Service conducts job matches on openings received and refers

qualified applicants to employers,

merica’s Job Banks. They can search America’s Job Bank for resumes of individuals meeting their
qualifications and notify that person they are interested in further discussing the job opening with them. To
date, over 700 employers have taken advantage of listing their job openings online.

‘mploycrs now have the capability to list their job openings online with both the North Dakota and

Job Service collaborates with the Workforce Development System by serving as ex officio members on their
advisory boards and having staft serve on their provider groups.

Labor Market Information Center

Job Service North Dakota's Labor Market Information (LMI) Center provides labor market information to
job seekers, employers, economic developers, as well as the general public.

One way that labor market information is disseminated to the public is through the agency's web site. Job
Service North Dakota's web site, which is maintained by the LMI Center, is located at wivw, jobsnd. com.

Tab S. Home Page

As advances in technology are made, Job Service has continued to improve and expand its web site in an

effort to provide information to the public in the most timely and efficient manner. The addition of the "LLM]1
Warchouse" and the conversion of the "Economy at a Glance" from a static to a dynamic document are prime

examples of the innovations that can be made through technology.

.hc Job Service website contains information about services offered by the agency, labor market

6
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information, allows employers to list their job openings online, allows clients to search North Dakota and
America’s Job Banks, Federal job openings, education vacancies and State Government job openings. Job
Service has 8 of the 50 most requested pages on the State’s web server. A recent report shows 33% of the
hits on America's Job Bank occur after normal working hours

.The LMI Warchouse is a dynamic web page that provides current and historical labor market information in
an intcractive format, while the Economy at a Glance provides a summary of current statistical information

for all 53 counties in North Dakota,

Another way labor market inforiration is delivered to the public is through Job Service's One-Stop Centers.
In order to better equip the One-Stop Centers, not only with the most up-to-date information, but the skills
needed to use the information, a LMI training progcam was implemented in the fall of 1998. Job Service
employees attend a four-hour training session, which is designed to familiarize them with LMI Center staff,

programs, publications, and the agency's web site,

The Job Service Appropriation Request

Tab 6. Agency Appropriation Chart

The appropriation request for the 2001-2003 biennium includes $55.4 million in federal funds; $2.25 million
in state general funds and $.9 mitlion in special funds. Tab 6 shows the breakout of projected federal funds

by major program area.

The projected federal funds to be received from the U.S. Department of Labor are earmarked for several
employment and training programs, most notably the Employment Service ($12.3 million); Unemployment
Insurance Administration ($18.9 million); Workforce Investment Act ($12.5 million); and Job Opportunities

‘nd Basic Skills (4.5 million). Another $5.5 million is earmarked for several other programs, such as Trade
Adjustment Assistance, Labor Market Information, Veterans Employment Services, and Senior Community
Service Employment. The request also includes $1.7 million as derived from the OMB Compensation
package. The agency does not receive additional federal resources to fund compensation adjustments, but
must redirect the use of the current federal funds listed above to cover additional staff costs.

The estimated $55.4 million of federal funding is $18.4 million less than that appropriated for the current
biennium. This reduction is due primarily to receipt of one-time funding providing for Disaster
Unemployment Assistance and Year 2000 conversion activities. In addition, the agency is no longer
receiving funding under the federal Welfare-to-Work program.

- . . . | ; . A

Al

: Approximately 50 percent of the federal funds are from Federal Unemployment Tax Act revenues for direct
: ‘ administration of the public employment service and unemployment insurance programs, The balance of the
funding is from federal general revenues for programs such as Labor Market Information, Veterans

" Employment Services, Workforce Investment Act and Job Opportunities and Basic Skills,

Tab 7. Workforce 2000 and New Jobs Training Program Information

| ‘ Two million two hundred fifty thousand dollars in state general funds are being requested for the Workforce
2000 program. Of this amount, $89,773 is set aside for operation of the program including contract
l maintenance, monitoring of contract reports and billings, employer follow-up, and marketing the program to
mall and rural employers. The balance of the requested funding ($2,160,227) is budgeted for direct training

‘omracts. This state-funded job-training program has been very successful and is o key clement in the state
l workforce development effort.
P ;
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The special funds request of $886,620 applics to several programs:

central office of Job Service in Bismarck. This amount represents additional interest carnings
on this fund that had not been appropriated previously but now nced to be expended for the
project.

. Asbestos Abatement, Special funds of $75,000 have been included for asbestos abatement at the

New Jobs Training Program. ($110,000) Application fees, paid by employers, are utilized to fund
administrative and legal costs incurred by Job Service prior to project funding,

FINDET. ($159,000) State agency contributions are used to fund this program, which is operated by
the State Occupational Information Coordinating Committee. The program provides follow-
up information that documents the effectiveness of education and training programs in North
Dakota for use by businesses, training institutions, communities, and economic development

organizations.

Cooperative Agreements. ($101,364) A cooperative agreement with the Grand Forks Public School
System provides funding to supplement Job Service federal resources for a full-time
equivalent position to staff Red River and Central High School offices with employment
planning, job referral, and training referral services to students seeking work. An agreement
with the University of North Dakota provides employment-related services to those applying
at the Career Services Center and Student Financial Aid Office.

OASIS Administration. ($173,352) Special funds from the OASIS trust fund of approximately
$8,000 are requested to cover the administrative costs associated with the operation of the
OASIS retirement program, This program still exists to meet benefit claims ($165,352) of the
Public Employees Retirement Program established ptior to the agreement bringing North
Dakota employees under Social Security in 1957.

Job Task Analysis Fees. ($245,061) Job Service has included in its budget request the collection of a
fee from employers who contract with the agency for job task analysis services. The fees
collected will be used to fund administrative costs related to providing the service.

The requested FTE level of 389.78 is .62 full position equivalents fewer than the current biennium authorized
level. The reduction is the result of minor organizational restructuring, during the current biennium,
necessitated by changes in resources available for staff. The discontinued funding of the Welfare-to-Work
program at Job Service is assumed to be offset by an increase in the resources made available to Job Service
for the Job Opportunities and Basic Skills program. The agency has taken a very proactive approach in
assessing the impact caused by a significant decrease or lgss of federal resources. A continual review of the
fillitg of vacant positions has already been implemented to determine if restructuring may be appropriate.
Resource assumptions included in our internal budget system are constantly updated to allow carly
identification of budget concerns so that a plan can be implemented to lessen the impact on agency
operations. Hopefully, this prouctive approach allows the agency to make informative decisions on a timely

basis to continue an effective delivery of service to our customers,




Conclusion

Job Service North Dakota will continue to provide job insurance, employment-related services, training
opportunities, and labor market information. The delivery of one-stop services moves toward the increased
use of technology and self-help options for our customers. Agency staff effort can then be directed towards
those cusivinters with a need for one-on-one concentrated services. We ook forward to continued
partnerships with private industry and state agencies for the good of North Dakota citizens,




JOB", .
SERVICE
it QU Mission
Job Service North Dakota provides customer-focused

services o meet the current and emerging workforce
needs of the state.

Ouvur Values

Syner gY. Job Service employees and work units collaborate across

organizational boundatries and with external partners to achieve results greater
than those possible through individual efforts.

Empower Mment: Empowerment is the authority and accountabllity to

achieve resulls at the customer level. Individuals and groups within Job Service
are empowered and encouraged to use their talents, skills, and initiGtive to
creatively and responsibly meet customers' needs.

Respect: respectis the individual and collective freatment of others that

honors their abllifies and contributions. Respect Is founded in integrity, and
generates trust and sensitivity to the needs, opinlons, and teelings of all those with

whom we interact,.

Vision: We continually reach beyond our paradigms for the best solutions to
meet the needs of our customers. We welcome the challenges of the future.

Iniﬂaﬂve: Initlative Is valued, expected, and rewarded. $taff will be
encouraged to develop the skills required to be solution providers.

Communic ation: communication is the unrestricted exchange of

information that leads to understanding and a collective pursult of all goals and
objectives.

EXC ellence: excellence is the continuous pursuit of customer-driven
quality and improvement by highly competent and skllled employees.
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Prepaed s Appropnstions Committee
By Job Service North Dakots
January 2001

Job Service North Dakota Service Delivery System

Job Service Offices

Williston
Dickinson
Bismarck-Mandan
Beuldh
Minot

Rolla
Devils Lake
Grafton
Grand Forks
Fargo
Wahpeton
Valley City
Jamestown

Reservation Qutreach Offices

Fort Berthold (New Town)
Standing Rock (Fort Yates)
Spirit Lake Nation (Fort Totten)
Turtle Mountain (Rolla)

University/College Placement
Offices

University of North Dakota
North Dakota State University
Mayville State University
State College of Science
UND-Lake Region

Minot State University
Dickinson State University
Bismarck State College
Valley City State University
UND-Williston

Jou Information Centers

Customer Service Area |

Crosby
Tioga
Watford City
Bowbells
Stanley
Parshall
Mohall
Kenmare
Velva
Towner
Bottineau
Rugby
Minot AFB

Customer Service Area ll

McClusky
Garrison
Underwood
Washburn
Center
Glen Ullin
Hebron
New Salem
Elgin
Carson
Linton
Steele
Stanton
Killdeer
Beach
Mott
Bowman
Hettinger

Customer Service Area 1]

Finley
Hope
Hatton
Mayville
Hillsboro
Casselton

Area 11l con't

Endertin
Lisbon
Gwinner
Forman
Lidgerwood
Hankinson
Harvey ¥
Fessenden
Carrington
Cooper.town
Napoleon
Wishek
Ashley
Edgeley
LaMoure
Qakes *
Ellendale

Customer Service Area IV

Langdon
Cando
Minnewaukan
New Rockford
Walhatla
Cavalier
Drayton

Park River
Larimore
Lakota
McVille
Northwood
Grand Forks AFB

*Part-time offices




Job Service North Dakota
Attained Service Levels

Employment Services July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2000 Program Year

. 91,464 active applications
» 47,967 job openings
. 46,856 job placements/obtained employments

Job Insurance October 1, 1999 - September 30, 2000

» $37.5 million paid in Job Insurance benefits
[ | $31.6 million Job Insurance Trust Fund balance (as of 12/31/00)
. 19,515 new claims

North Dakota Job Traloing Programs

| Workforce 2000 Projects July 1, 1999 - November 13, 2000
68 separate projects
4,641 individuals trained
$8.36 million total training costs
$1.11 million paid through Workforce 2000
$239 average cost per trainee to Workforce 2000

North Dakota New Jobs Creation January 1, 1999 - November 13, 2000
30 Projects
3,384 New Jobs Created
10 Projects using self financing option (July 1, 2000 to Present)
694 New Jobs Created

Federally-Funded Job Training Programs  July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2000

[ Job Training Partnership Act program enrollments

e 696 Title 11-A Adult training
. 27 Title tI-A Adults over 55
e 1,239 Title II-B Summer Youth Employment & Training
¢ 587 Title I1-C Year-Round Training for Youth
e 566 Title 111 Dislocated Workers

JOBS (Job Opportunity and Basic Skills)

o 3,206 AFDC Recipients

Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)

o 161 Individuals Enrolled

Senior Community Service Employment Program

° 102 Individuals Enrolled

Job Corps

. 372 Individuals Enrolled

Welfare - To - Work

. 568 Individuals Enrolled

North Dakota Survival




. 385 Individuals Enrolled

Labor Market Information

Seven Local Employment Surveys (published in 1999 and 2000)

Occupational Survey Wages and Employment 2000 (4-00)

Labor Market Advisor and State Unemployment Rates (published monthly)

North Dakota Employment & Wages-1999 (10-00)

North Dakota's Economic Roadmap 2000 (replaces the Annual Planning Report)
Employment Profections to 2006 (12-98)

Six Clry Benefit Surveys in 1999 and Six City Benefit Surveys in 2000

Up and Down the River: The 1997 Flood Impact on Employment and Wages-Grand
Forks County (3-98)

Religious Employment in North Dakota-1997 (3-98)

Job Service website expansion includes more historical data, links to othor sites, and
continued enhancement of interactive pages.
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List an opening with Job Sarvice
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More informalion tor employers

OTHER STATE AGENCIES

LABOR MARKET INFO

ON-LINE PUBLICATIONS

JOB INSURANCE INFO

JOB SERVICE LOCATIONS
ABOUT JOB SERVICE

VETS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
ACT

IGIBLE TRAINING
OVIDERS

YOUNG ADULTS

WEB BASICS & TUTORIAL

hup:/fwww.state.nd.us/jsnd/

o-noews

crisnd.com
Customer Resource information
System for ND

NEW

Eligible Tralning Providers NEw

List "Education Vacancles" on line  Hiw

"There s an emplover looking for you at." Atmeriea's 482
¢re sy ¢ OVEr 100K B
' Job Bank

Welcome to Job Service North Dakota

This site is designed for you, the people who are interested in viewing and using
our services. We proudly state that our mission is to provide customer-focused
services, To us, that me:ns that we meet your needs at every level, You can
access our services through technology, or through personal contact,..it is your
choice,

Our new connection jobsnd.com was designed for case of use. Like the rest of the
world, we are changing. We believe change does not "happen” to us; it is
something we plan for and design with you in mind, Your feedback is important.

Thank you for visiting our web site,

Maren L. Daley, Executive Director
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information, allows employers to Jist their job openings online, allows clients (o search North Dakota and
America’s Job Banks, Federal job openings, education vacancies and State Government job openings. Job
Service has 8 of the 50 most requested pages on the State's web server, A recent report shows 33% of the
hits on America's Job Bank occur afier normal working hours.

The LMI Warehouse is a dynamic web page that provides current and historical labor market information in
an {nteractive format, while the Economy at a Glance provides a summary of current statistical information
for all 53 counties in North Dakota.

Another way labor market information is delivered to the public is through Job Service's One-Stop Centers.
In order to better equip the One-Stop Centers, not only with the most up-to-date information, but the skills
needed to use the information, a LMI training program was implemented in the fall of 1998, Job Service
employees attend a four-hour training session, which is designed to familiarize them with LMI Center staff,

programs, publications, and the agency's web site.

The Job Service Appropriation Request

Engrossed Senate Bill No, 2017...8ection 1,2 & 3

Tab 6. Agency Appropriation Chart

The appropriation request for the 2001-2003 biennium includes $55.4 million in federal funds; $2.25 million
in state general funds and $.9 miliion in special funds. Tab 6 shows the breakout of projected federal funds

by major program area,

The projected federal funds to be received from the U.S. Department of Labor are earmarked for several
employment and training programs, most notably the Employment Service ($12.3 million); Unemployment
Insurance Administration ($18.9 million); Workforce Investment Act ($12.5 million); and Job Opportunities
and Basic Skills ($4.5 million). Another $5.5 million is earmarked for several other programs, such as Trade
Adjustment Assistance, Labor Market Information, Veterans Employment Services, and Senior Community
Service Employment. The request also includes $1.7 million as derived from the OMB Compensation
package. The agency does not receive additional federal resources to fund compensation adjustments, but
must redirect the use of the current federal funds listed above to cover additional staff costs,

The estimated $55.4 million of federal funding is $18.4 million less than that appropriated for the current
biennium. This reduction is due primarily to receipt of one-time funding providing for Disaster
Unemployment Assistance and Year 2000 conversion activities. In addition, the agency is no longer
receiving funding under the federal Welfare-to-Work program.

Approximately S0 percent of the federal funds are from Federal Unemployment Tax Act revenues for direct
administration of the public employment scrvice and unemployment insurance programs. The balance of the
funding is from federal general revenues for programs such as Labor Market Information, Veterans
Employment Services, Workforce Investment Act and Job Opportunities and Basic Skills.

Tab 7. Workforce 2000 and New Jobs Training Program Information

Two million two hundred fifty thousand dollars in state general funds are being requested for the Workforce
2000 program. Of this amount, $89,773 is set aside for operation of the program including contract
maintenance, monitoring of contract reports and billings, employer follow-up, and marketing the program to
small and rural employers. The balance of the requested funding ($2,160,227) is budgeted for direct training
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contracts. This state-funded job-training program has been very successful and is o key clement in the stute
workforce development effort,

The special funds request of $886,620 applies to several programs:

Asbestos Abatement. Special funds of $75,000 have been included for asbestos abatement at the
central office of Job Service in Bismarck. This amount represents additional interest earnings
on this fund that had not been appropriated previously but now need 1o be expended for the

project.

New Jobs Training Program. ($110,000) Application fees, paid by employers, are utilized to fund
administrative and legal costs incurred by Job Service prior to project funding.

FINDET. ($159,000) State agency contributions are used to fund this programn, which is operated by
the State Occupational Information Coordinating Committee, The program provides follow-
up information that documents the effectiveness of education and training programs in North
Dakota for use by businesses, training institutions, communities, and economic development

organizations.

Cooperative Agreements, ($101,364) A cooperative agreement with the Grand Forks Public School
System provides funding to supplement Job Service federal resources for a full-time
equivalent position to staff Red River and Centra! High School offices with employment
planning, job referral, and training referral services to students seeking work. An agreement
with the University of North Dakota provides employment-related services to those applying
at the Carcer Services Center and Student Financial Aid Office.

$8,000 are requested to cover the administrative costs associated with the operation of the
OASIS retirement program. This program still exists to meet benefit claims ($165,352) of the
Public Employees Retirement Program established prior to the agreement bringing North
Dakota employees under Social Security in 1957.

. OASIS Administration, ($173,352) Special funds from the OASIS trust fund of approximately

Job Task Analysis Fees, ($245,061) Job Service has included in its budget request the collection of a
fee from employers who contract with the agency for job task analysis services. The fees
collected will be used to fund administrative costs related to providing the service. |

The requested FTE level of 389.78 is .62 full position equivalents fewer than the current biennium authorized
level. The reduction is the result of minor organizational restructuring, during the current biennium,
necessitated by changes in resources available for staff. The discontinued funding of the Welfare-to-Work
program at Job Service is assumed to be offset by an increase in the resources made available to Job Service
for the Job Opportunities and Basic Skills program. The agency has taken a very proactive approach in
assessing the impact caused by a significant decrease or loss of federal resources. A continual review of the
filling of vacant positions has already been implemented to determine if restructuring may be appropriate.
Resource assumptions included in our internal budget system are constantly updated to allow early
identification of budget concerns so that & plan can be implemented to lessen the impact on agency
operations. Hopefully, this proactive approach allows the agency to make informative decisions on a timely

basis to continue an effective delivery of service to our customers.




Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017...Section 4

Section 52-04-22 of the North Dakota Century Code created the Federal Advance Interest Repayment Fund,
referred to as the FAIR Fund, and identified the revenue and expenditure items that are allowable for the
fund. Revenue to the fund consists of the penalty and interest collections as provided by the Unemployment
Compensation Law and any interest earnings accruing to the fund.

Current statutory authorized uses for the fund include:
¢ Interest due on federal advances to the state trust fund.
¢ Interest costs associated with the bond payments that funded the construction of the current Grand
Forks Job Service office.
Costs of repair, renovation, or alteration of Job Service office facilities.
Payment of the replacement rate charged for use of state fleet vehicles.

< &

Section 4 would add two allowable uses for the fund and provide for appropriation associated with the uses.
The additional uses proposed are as follows:

¢ First, it allows principal costs associated with the bond payments that funded the construction of
the current Grand Forks Job Service office. Currently, bond principal payments are charged to
Federal Grants and Bond interest payments arc charged to the FAIR fund.

| This results in the equity accruing to the federal government. The intent of this legislation is to
l charge the bond principal to the FAIR fund and bond interest to the Federal grants. This change

will allow building State equity in the property.

. ¢ Second, it allows principal and interest costs associated with boad financing for acquisition of a
new Job Service Customer Service Office facility in Bismarck. The intent would be to charge

bond principal payments to the FAIR fund and Interest to Federal grants. This financing method
would provide state equity in this property. Tab 8 details our need for a new Service Delivery

Office in Bismarck. Bond financing for the new service delivery office is included in SB 2023,

the capital projects bill.

Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2017...Section §

Tab 9. Job Task Analysis

{ Section 5 seeks statutory authority to charge a fee to provide Job Task Analysis as an enhanced service for our
Business Customer. Job Task Analysis is a task-based model, which identifies critical skills required to
satisfactorily perform the tasks of a profiled position. This new service will enable Job Service North Dakota to
better assist businesses with a qualitative and quantitative method of identifying critical skills required to
satisfactorily perform any given job. Through this service the business is aided in their recruitment, selection and
retention of employees. The information resulting from tu. Job Task Analysis is used to measure the skills of
current and/or prospective employees versus the skills needed for the position. The identification of needed
training aids the business or potential training provider in the development of future training programs. There is
a critical need for recruitment, selection, retention and skill set identification in today’s labor market for North

| i Dakota businesses, job seekers and training service providers.




This section also provides for a continuing appropriation for fees coliected for Job Task Annlysis serviees.
Estimated revenues and expenditures of $245,06] are included in Section § of our budget request. Additional
information on Job Task Analysis is provided in Tab 9,

, Engrossed Senate Bill No, 2017...8ection 6
€

ction 6 of our appropriation bill amends Section 4, Chapter 433 of the 1999 North Dakotu Session Laws, which
provided appropriation authority for expenditure of special Unemployment Insurance “Reed Act™ funding
appropriated by the US Department of Labor for the years 2000, 2001 and 2002, These funds can only be used
for the administration of the Unemployment Insurance program.

Appropriation authority for these funds was contained in HB 1089 that was passed by the 1999 Jegislative
sessicn. The appropriation authority is conditional on reducing unemployment insurance duration by 2 week for
each year, The amendment removes these conditions for use of appropriation authority and provides a continuing

appropriation,

The fund is expected to have approximately $599,000 which Job Service is requesting authority to use for
funding costs associated with implementing a centralized claims center. The centralized claims center has been
identified as a critical success factor in our business plan and is a recommendation contained in Job Service

North Dakota’s 2000 performance audit.

The centralized claims center will improve program operations, provide customers with improved accessibility
for filing their Unemployment Insurance claims, reduce administrative costs associated with the claims filing
process and allow administrative savings to be used to provide those services which will assist claimants in

returning to work sooner.

Q centralized claim call center will have a positive impact on the state’s Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund
y reducing administrative costs associated with the claims filing process. Job Service will free up staff
resources to focus on efforts to reduce claimant duration and claimant exhaustion rates. These efforts will result

in lower benefit payouts to the trust fund.

Job Service North Dakota has received a $821,000 competitive grant from the US Department of Labor that will
partially fund the centralized claims center project. We are asking for appropriation authority to use the “Reed

Act” distribution to complete the project.

Reducing claimant duration and exhaustion rates are a high priority for Job Service. This is a critical success
factor in our business plan and we are making progress. The following reflects claimant duration based on

tracking we are doing for HB 1089:

PY 99 (7-1-99 to 6-30-00) PY 06 (7-1-00 to 6-30-01)
10.22 Weeks
PY 99 (7-1-99 fo 2-29-00)

8.59 Weeks

PY 98 (7-1-98 to 6-30-99)
11.16 Weeks
PY 98 (7-1-98 t0 2-28-99)
8.75 Weeks

Duration

PY 00 (7-1-00 to 2-28-01)
8.42 Weeks

Duration

Duration is affected by weather and economic conditions, which are significant variables. For that reason, Job
.wicc is not comfortable with committing to a major initiative such as the centralized cluims center without
ving identified resources to cover the costs.
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Job Task Analysis

In 1997, Job Service North Dakota found it necessary to begin the process of Strategic
Business Planning, This was accomplished to provide direction and goals to our agency.
Our Strategic Business Plan has become a fluid, working document, providing the
essential guidance to eccomplish our mission: That Job Service North Dakota provides
customer-focused services to meet the current and emerging workforce needs of the
state. With the business plan and the mission statement, Job Service North Dakota
adopted a vision: That Job Service North Dakota is the provider of choice for workforce
services.

Job Service North Dakota works with the business community on a daily basis; providing
them with Labor Market Information; listing job orders locally, statewide, and nationally;
referring qualified job seckers to businesses; assisting with screening iob scekers;
providing guidance and assistance in writing proposals for training funds; providing
enhanced services such as skills analysis; and the list continues.

Through the Job Task Analysis process, everyday generic work skills are transformed
into job-specific skills, employer specific skills, and/or position specific skills. This
process assists the business in the development of enhanced job descriptions, assessing
the job applicants, creating employce carcer development plans, and identifying areas
where training is needed. Job Task Analysis assists the business in developing and
maintaining a quality workforce.

Jub Service North Dakota staff understands that Job Task Analysis can and will provide
an excellent means of helping businesses recruit, select, train, and retain the right
employees. Job Task Analysis can provide a quantitative and qualitative approach to
assessment of skills/competencies required to accomplish the tasks of a specific job for a
specific business. It was for this reason that Job Service North Dakota included Job Task
Analysis in the 1997 Business Plan as an enhanced/expanded service to be offered to our
business customers. The commitment to provide needed services to customers is
indicated in the 2000 Business Plan, which states “Job Service North Dakota will
complete a Job Task Analysis pilot project and develop recommer:dations regarding it’s
use as a tool to help businesses identify skill levels in hiring and training”.

What benefits can Job Task Analysis provide for North Dakota businesses?

1. Job Task Analysis can assist businesses in formulating a well-defined job description.
In the information technology age, an open position is now posted globally, rather
than just locally. It is therefore essential to have a good job description when
advertising an open position. A good job description helps prospective employees
understand the job and realize whether or not they have the proper qualifications to
satisfaciorily perform the required work.

2. Job Task Analysis can identify critical skills/competencies needed to perform the
specific task of the job. These critical skills/competencies are identified by




incumbent workers with an excellent knowledge of the tasks required for the job.,
Since the workers themselves establish the standards, utilization of the
skills/competencies for employee selection purposes is legally sound.  Critical
skills/competencies can be viewed as those competencies needed to learn the job and
skills that can be trained while on the job.

3. Job Task Analysis provides information to employers and human resource personnel,
so that they have a better idea of what they want in prospective employecs,
Traditionally, employers look for “what” an applicant can do rather than “how” an
applicant can accomplish tasks. By looking for the “how” and training for the
“what”, a better match is made; thus reducing turnover and training costs.

4. Job Task Analysis facilitates the establishment of levels or standards of performance
by the incumbent workers. These levels or standards can be used to set expectations
of both employee and employer; and to establish and maintain open communication
resulting in a good work environment.

5. Job Task Analysis can identify skill/competency gaps where training can be utilized
with incumbent workers and new hires, Through self-analysis or assessment testing,
the incumbent and the prospective employee cen determine what they are lacking in
the appropriate level of skills/competencies, and seek training to further their career
and advance within the company.

To verify the benefits of Job Task Analysis to the business community, Job Service North
Dakota conducted a pilot project from October 1, 1999, to September 30, 2000, in the
northeast quadrant of the State. This included the counties of Rolette, Towner, Cavalier,
Pembina, Benson, Ramsey, Walsh, Nelson, and Grand Forks. The Job Service North
IDakota Customer Service Office in Grand Forks was the center of the pilot project. The
objectives of the pilot project were as follows:

1. Explore the need for Job Task Analysis as a resource tool for workforce
recruitment and retention,

2. Identify a desirable Job Task Analysis product/service vendor.

3. Determine the financial impact on the Job Service North Dakota budget.

4, Determine the human resources required to offer an enhanced service such as Job
Task Analysis.

5. Identify a willingness of North Dakota businesses to pay for an enhanced service.

6. Determine funding sources to provide Job Task Analysis.

While exploring the need for Job Task Analysis you can see that over the past 6 years
(since 1994), the seasonally adjusted unemployment rate for the state of North Dakota
has not been higher than 3.9 %, and has been as low as 2.1%. While the total available
labor force has risen by only 740 people (from 336,571 to 337, 311), the number of
people employed has risen by 5,446 (from 323,508 to 328,954). There is consistently
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more job openings listed with Job Service North Dakota then there are registered job
scekers,

On January 11, 2001, there were 1,242 job seekers registered and 1,935 openings listed at
the Grand Forks office. This causes a very tight labor market, in fact, a job seckers
market. With a job seckers market there is very little loyalty to the company for whom
an individual is working. This job seckers market and lack of loyalty can be costly to a
business when someone is trained for a position only to lose them to another company.
The turnover cost of a fast food/quick service worker is figured to be $ 545 per worker,
The turnover cost of a fast food/quick service manager is approximately $2,300 per
manager. In the production arcna, the turnover cost of a composite fabricator is
estimated at $3,250 per fabricator. In a company of 100 employees with an nnual
urnover ratc as low as 5%, the cost could bz as high as $16,250, There is a need to hire
the right person for the job the first time.

Two product/service vendors were utilized during the pilot project, They were AES
International (AES) of Detroit Lakes, MN, and American College Testing (ACT) of lowa
City, JA. These two products differ in the number of skills/competencies assessed and
the end product or means available to the business to accomplish the desired effect. AES
assesses the 37 competencies of the Secretary’s Commission on Achieving Necessary
Skills while ACT assesses Recading for Information, Applicd Mathematics, Applied
Technology, Lecating Information, Teamwork, Observation, Listening, and Writing.
These products were selected from a field of eleven products researched from May 1999
to August 1999, ACT is designed for assessment of entry-level positions while AES
provides assessment for all positions, entry level through professional level. These
products complement each other and work well together. AES Skill Coach is the primary
assessment engine for Johns Hopkins University Career Transc.ipt System used by
hundreds of community colleges (and growing) in Welfare-to-Work programs, AES was
adopted by the state of Washington as the profiling tool for all standards-based curricula
in the Washington State Community College system. AES tools are currently being used
by 800 businesses in 32 states and by education in 28 states. Over 2,900 AES profiles
have been completed since AES began business in 1994. AES requires that a value be
placed on the use of their products and services, therefore indicating the need to charge
for the service. ACT has 2,243 companies using Work Keys in 40 states with
educational entities using Work Keys in 48 states. Over 6,000 jobs have been profiled by
ACT certified profilers in the past 5 years. ACT currently has 612 certified profilers
utilizing Work Keys. Although ACT does not require that a value be placed on their
products, they do charge annual license fees for profilers and service centers and charge
for the processing of individual assessments as they are scored. ACT has become a
primary workforce assessment tool in the United States. Many companies have
developed and continue to develop training materials and programs that assist individuals
in achieving the level of performance required for a specific job with a specific business.

Within the upper Midwest Region, AES tools are being utilized in Minnesota in an
educational setting. In the same area, ACT Work Keys are beinp utilized in Minnesota,
lowa, and Nebraska in both the educational and business setting, and in Wyoming and
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South Dakota in an educational setting only, Montana is not utilizing any vendor skils
assessment tools at this time, Our fine State of North Dakota has unly begun to explore
the possibiiities with the pilot project operated by Job Service North Dakota.  As more

jobs and/or occupations are profiled to determine the critical skills/competencies the

arcas of Welfare to Work and School to Work can be explored.

Funding of the Job Task Analysis pilot project was achieved through utilization of a
$25,000 grant from the Interstate Conference of Employment Security Agencies
(ICESA), $23,000 of the Federal Onc-Stop Service Center implementation grant, and
approximately $28,000 of Federal Employment Security (ES) funds. The approximate
cost of $76,000 covered training, licensing, and wages of two profilers, training and
licensing of one service center for ACT assessments, computer equipment, cost of
product use, travel, lodging, and per diem. The pilot project did not add staff to push or
sell Job Task Analysis to businesses as an enhanced service. The pilot project utilized
existing Employment Szcurity staff and offered Job Task Analysis only as a solution to a
specific problem for the business with whom they were working, Job Service North
Dakota would launch this program with 3.5 full time equivalent positions. The cost
committed to this project for this biennium budget for Job Service North Dakota would
be about $245,000. With the additional draw on Job Service North Dakota, core services

cannot be sustained.

As stated, Job Task Analysis was offered only as a solution to a specific human resource
problem of a business uncovered during normal working relations with that business.
Once Job Task Analysis was determined to be a solution, a service agreement was
presented quoting a price for the enhanced service. Only after the company had agreed to
pay the fee, were they informed that Job Service North Dakota would cover all costs,
Only one business of the fourteen offered Job Task Analysis stated they could not afford
the cost, all others were ready and willing to pay between $1,124 and $3,37! for the
profiling of one of their positions. Prices quoted varied depending on the anticipated
time to complete a profile and the complexity of the position being profiled. North
Dakota businesses, like any other businesses, are willing to pay for a service provided as
a solution to a problem,

The Job Task Analysis pilot project has proven that there is a need, that North Dakota
businesses are willing to pay for this service, and that the extra ordinary costs associated
with Job Task Analysis cannot be funded through normal funding strcams without
degrading core services. Therefore, to offer Job Task Analysis as a value-added
enhanced customer service to North Dakota business, it will be necessary to charge a fee

to recover our direct costs,

Job Service North Dakota is committed to offering Job Task Analysis to North Dakota
businesses. Without legisiative authorization to charge a fee for this enhanced service,
Job Service North Dakota would be forced to pick and choose which business to which
they could offer Job Task Analysis. This would have to be determined with the
consideration of those most in need of the service. The lack of authorization of fee for
service would also limit the service provider availability to AES Intemnational. This
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would remove the availability of the ACT Assessment testing which provides numerical
maiching between the job seeker and the level at whi.n the position was profiled. With
authorization to charge a fee for Job Task Analys.w, the North Dakota Legislature will
ensure that all businesses have an equal opportunity to receive this valuable service,

The organizations that traditionally offer Job Task Analysis services ure public in nature,
either educational entities or employment service agencies. It is believed that along with
equipment and man-hour costs, the primary reason ne private sector is not actively
engaged in providing these services is the difficulty in making an effective sale. An
effective salc must include a solution to the problem, as the business perceives it
Businesses, like individuals, will not readily provide critical information needed to
identify problems until a trust factor is established, That trust factor usually comes about
from working well together on related issues. For a private organization to offer Job
Task Analysis, they would first have to be successful in another line of business to cover
the cost of the many hours required to establish that personalized relationship needed to
gain the trust of the prospective business.
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Program
Overview ../ Mission

The North Dakota New Jobs Training Program provides incentives to businesses and industries that are creating
new employment opportunities through business expansion or relocation fo the state. The program provides a
mechanism for companies to secure no-cos! funding to help offset the cost of fraining new employees for business
expansion and/or startup. The program was established by the 1993 North Dokola Legislature.

North Dakota New Jobs Training Program
Funding Assistance

Under the New Jobs Training Program, the business obtains funds in the form of a loan, a repayable grant, or
under a selffinancing option. The loan can be obtained from a commercial lender, local development corporation,
Bank of North Dakota, or other qualified lender, Repayable grants could be issued by the state, a city, of a local
development corporation.

The loan or grant, plus interest, is repuid through the capiure of the state income tax withholding generated from
the new job positions that are created. Under the selffinancing option, sixty percent of the allowable state income
tax withholding can be reimbursed directly to the

participating business. The withholding credit is based on the
new job position and not individuals in the position. The new
job position may have any number of individuals in the
position during the life of the project. State income tux
withholding can be captured for up to a 10.year period, or
until the loan is repaid, whichever comes first.

Your BUSIN@SS 120y
Qualify

If your business is locating to the slate or is o business that Is expanding, you may qualify for funding, The initial
criteria is that the business must be o “primary sector” business, defined os one that adds value to a product,
process or export service, resulting in the creation of new wealth, excluding production agriculture. Eligible new
job positions that can be included under a North Dakota New Jobs Training agreement must pay at least $7.50
per hour, plus benelils, by the end of the first year of employment.

Other qualifying criteria include:

% Businesses locating o the state must create o minimum of five new jobs. Expanding businesses must increase
the level of employment by o least one employee.

” Your business must not be closing or reducing its ralions in one araa of the state and relocating the some
9 g Ms ope g
operalion o another parl of the stale.

Your business mus have an economically and sociolly desirable purpose




;":'Calcu/ation of

Siafe Income Tax
Withholding Credit

The amount of state income tax withholding
available to a project is based on:

¥ The number of new positions created.

¥ The wage rale paid fo individuals filling the
new job positions.

$ A withholding formula, provided by the North
Dakota State Tax Departrnent, is applied to
the actual annual salaty of the new jobs
being created.

The formula considers the individual’s average tax liability, using a varying number of exemptions.

X x

The formula is applied to the annual gross wages of the new jobs created and is then multiplied by the
number of new positions in each pay category.

% This figure Is then multiplied by 10, the maximum number of years of the project, to establish the maximum
state income fax withholding availaole under a North Dakota New Jobs Training Projact.

Determining the loan amount or sc[[—ﬁnancing amount:
1. The employer provides the lender with the amount of stale income tax withholding available.

2. Based on the interest rate charged and draw-down schedule established by the employer, the lender
amortizes the total amount of state income tax withholding back to determine the foan amount,

3. Under the self-financing option, sixty percent of the allowable quarterly withholding will be reimbursed
directly to the employer up to the maximum availuble withholding identified in o project agreement.

Early Repayment

If the employer creates the number of new [obs Identified in the North Dakola New Jobs Training Agreement, ot
the wage rales projecied, most loans or selkfinancing oplions will repay thamselves in less thon the 10-yeor
project period. Early repayment takes place when:

8 Averoge tox liabilities are used o calculate the amount of siate income fox withholding credit available, but
the actual withholding reported is used lo credit loan repayments.

8 Most individuals hava more state income tax withheld than their aclual tax liability,
8 the agreement does nol build in salary increases duting the 10-year period, resulling in larger withholdings.
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®  Employers must file o Form F306 quarlerly state income tax withholding report with the North Dakola State

Tax Department. Form F306 identifies the quarter ending date, project number, and the fotal amount of North
Dakota stote income tax withheld during the quarter from wages paid to employees who Fill qualified new job

positions.

¥ The quolified new job position number, the name and Social Security number of the employee filling the new
job position, and the amount of North Dokota state income tax withheld during the quarter for the employee

are also required.

Alter receipt and verification of Form F306, the North Dakola State Tax Department will transfer the amount of the
new jobs credits from withholding 1o o special fund set up and administered by the state treasurer. A check will be
drawn on the special account payable to the lender identified in the agreement or directly Io the business under the
selffinancing option. This transfer will be made by the third working day of the third month following the end of the
calendar quarter. For the first quarter, this will occur in June; the second quarter in Seplember; the third quarter in

December; and the fourth quarler in March.
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Application

Raquests for information on the New Jobs Training Program
should be submitted fo:

Manager, Customer Setvice Area V

Job Service North Dokoto

PO. Box 5507

Bismarck, North Dokola 58506-5507

Phone: 701.328.2843 e Fax number: 701.328.2414

Loan A
Proceeds

There are no limitations on the use of these
funds. The loans received under the New Jobs
Training Program can be used by employers for
whalever purpose they wish.

The project will be monitored to insure that the
number of new job positions agreed lo in the
Final Agreement are aclually created ond that
these new job positions are paid at least o
minimum of the wage specified in the agree-
ment.
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Jobs Service is on equal opportunity
employer/progtam provider.
Auxiliaty aids and services are available
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March 2001

SUMMARY OF WORKFORGE DEVELOPMENT TRAINING FUNDS

.

Workforce development training includes education from high school through college and advanced, customized, and specialized training
courses. For the purpose of this summary, workforce development lraining exciudes any educational training provided as general

coursework by the North Dakota University System and any educational training below the higher education level, Within this context, the major
state agencies partnering lo provide workiorce development training throughout the state include the North Dakota University System, Job
Service North Dakota, Stale Board for Vocational and Technical Education, Department of Human Services, and Workforce Development

Councll,

General Fund Programs

North Dakola University System - College
Technical Education Council (CTEC)

Vocational Education - Workforce training

Vocational Education - industry training program

Workforce Development Council \1

Job Service - Work Force 2000 \2

" Department of Humean Services - JOBS program \3

Sublotal - General fund

Federal Funds Programs

Workforce Development Councll \1
Job Service - Senior community service
employmem program

Job Service - Job Corps M

Job Service - Trade adjustment assistance

Job Service - Job Training Partnership Act \5

Job Service - Welfare-lo-work 8

Job Service - Dislocated worker

Job Service « Job opportunities and basic skills

Job Service - Workforce Investment Act

Department of Human Services - JOBS program \3

Department of Human Sei vices - TANF program
of Human Services - Food stamp \7

Sublotal - Federal furds :

Specis! Funds Programs

Job Service - Department of Veterans Affairs \8

Job Service - New jobs

Job Service - Bremer Foundation \8

Oepartment of Human Services - JOBS program \3
of Human Services - Food stamp \7

Subtotal - Special funds

Total oMl funds

\1 Funding for the Workforce Development Councli for the 1999-2001 biennium was inckided in the budgel for the Department of Economic
Development and Finance. In the 2001-03 Schafer executive budget recommandation, funding for the council was moved from the
Deperiment of Economic Development and Finance 1o the State Board for Vocstionsl and Technical Education. in the 2001-03

Hoeven sxecutive budget recommendation, Rinding for the council was provided for in the budget for the Department of Commerce. As of

crossover, funding for the Worklorce Development Council is Included in the budget for the Depariment of Commerce. The

1999-2001
Blennium

$197,627

875,000
32,795
104,157
1,260,676
0

200103 Blennium
Schafer
Executive Budget

$104,788

876,000
30,000
104,169
2,000,356
36,623

2001-03 Biennium  2001-03 Biennium

Hoeven
Executive Budget

$194,788
1,350,000

w.m
103,964

as of
Crossover

$194,788

38,623

$2,460,2565

$3,240,826

$4.742.370

$104,167
1,069,524

449,822
1,271,062
4,247,422
1,628,539
1,849,680
3,508,513
8,983,485
§,206,965

587,170

510,000

$104,156
1,062,242

0
1,176,217
0

0

235,345
4,472,977
12,496,080
7,172,682
3,083,671
507,500

$103,963
1,062,242

0
1,176,217
0

0

235,345
4,472,877
12,496,060
7,172,682
3,083,671
507,500

$60,584
1,052,242

0
1,176,217
0

0

235,345
4,472,917
12,496,060
7,172,682
3,083,671
507,600

$27,608,230

$30,300,850

$30,300,657

$30,257,278

$66,681
179,884
70,000
0
10,000

$0
110,000
0
12,370
7,600

$0
110,000
0
12,370
7,600

7,500

$326,565

$120,870

~$120,870

§179.870

$30,385,06¢

$33,671,546

$34,396,168 $35,129,5618

provides inbormation regarding the 1otal lunding provided in the 1899-2001 biennium and the lotad funding proposed for the 2001-03 blsnnium:;
2001.03 Biennium  2001.03 Blennium  2001-03 Biennium

Generel fund
Speciel unds
Yotad

1909-2001

Blennium
$104,187
104,187

Schafer
Executive Budget
$104,169
104,158

Hoeven

Exocutive Budget

$103,084

o of

Crossover

$880,703

m'mamm

$208.318,

103,083 80,584
1AM 1A

The fuivding provided for Work Force 2000 in the 1999-2001 blennium was $1,250,676, of which $1,250,000 was from the general fund, and $67
was ram federal lunds. Al funding proposed for Work Force 2000 for the 2001-03 biennium is from the genersl lund,
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\3 The following provides information regarding the total funding provided in the 1999-2001 biennium and the lotal funding proposed for the
2001-03 biennium for the Depariment of Human Services JOBS program.

200103 Blennlum 200103 Biennium  2001-03 Biennium

1999-2001 Schafer Hoeven . ss of

Blennium Executive Budget  Executive Budget Crossover
General fund $0 $36,523 $36.523 $36,523
Federal funds 5,296,965 7,172,682 7,172,682 7,172,682
Specisl funds 0 12,370 12370 _ 12,370
Total $5,296965 .. . 87221576  $7.221575 S?.Z”fi!ﬁ?s'

V4 The Job Corps contract terminated on June 30, 2000.
\S The Job Training Partnership Act expired on June 30, 2000,
\6 Funding avallabliity for the welfare-to-work program expires on June 30, 2001.

\7 The following provides information regarding the total funding provided in the 1999-2001 biennium and the total funding proposed for tha
2001-03 blennium for the Department of Human Services food stamp employment training program:

2001-03 Blennlum 200103 Biennium  2001-03 Blennium

1909-2001 Schafer Moeven as of

Bilennium Executive Budget  Executive Budget Crossover
Federal funds $5610,000 $5607,500 $507,500 $507,500
Special funds : 10,000 7,500 7,500 7,500
Total $520,000 $5156,000 $5615,000 $515,000

\8 This program was funded in the 1899-2001 biennium with one-time grant funding.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
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WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT OF 1998

The Workforce Investment Act of 1998 provides
the framework for a workforce preparation and
employment system designed to meet both the needs
of businesses and the needs of jobseekers. The Act
replaces the Job Training Partnership Act that was
repealed effective July 1, 2000,

The Workforce Investment Act is organized into
the following five titles:

¢ Title | authorizes a new workforce investment
system and requires establishment of state
and local workforce invesiment boards and a
“one-stop” delivery system.

* Title I reauthorizes adult education and
literacy programs for federal fiscal years
1999-2003.

* Tille Il amends the Wagner-Peyser Act to
require Job Service North Dakota activities to
become part of a “one-stop” system.

¢ Tille IV reauthorizes vocational rehabilitation
programs through federal fiscal year 2003.

* Tille V provides information regarding general
provistons, including incentive grants for states
exceeding negotiated performance levels.

Under the Workforce Investment Act, each state Is
required to establish a state workforce investment
board. The state workforce Investment board is
responsible for managing the state's workforce invest-
ment system, creating and maintaining a strategic
plan, designating local workforce investment areas,
and reviewing performance measures for the state,

The Workforce Investment Act also requires states
to implement a “one-stop” delivery aystem. Under
such a system, customers may access job training,
education, and employment services at a single loca-
tion, and employers have a single point of contaci to
list job opportunities and provide information regarding
skills needs by their workers,

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT

ACT FUNDING

The Workforce Investment Act provides separate
funding for aduits, disiocated workers, and youth
activities. Of a state's funding for adults and youth
activities, 85 percant is required t0 be allocated to
local aress and 15 percent is reserved for statewide
activities, Including technicel assistance and develop-
ment of a “one-stop” system. Of tho funding for dislo-
cated workers, 60 percent is required | 0 ;-ovided
to local sreas, 25 percent is reserved for repid
response activities, and 18 percent is for statewide
activities.

The funding received through the Workforce
Investment Act is primarily used for employment

services, education, and job training assistance.
However, funding Is also used for implementation of
“one-stop” delivery systems and administration.

Job Service North Dakota was appiopriated
$6,248,030 in workforce Investment funds for the
1999-2001 biennium and anticipates receiving
approximately $12,496,060 In workforce investment
funds for the 2001-03 biennium. The following table
provides estimated uses of the workforce investment
funding:

1999.2001 2001-03

Biennium Blennium
Participant grants $2,500,000 | $4,900,000
Direct client services 2,300,000 4,700,000
Statewide activities 600,000 1,200,000
Administration 800,000 1,600,000
Total $6,200,000 | $12,400,000

The Workforce Investment Act also requires each
state to negotiate appropriate statewide performance
levels for adult activities, dislocated worker activities,
and youth activities with the United States Secretary
of Labor. Beginning in July 2000, each state is
eligible to receive an Incentive grant if the state
exceeds performance expectations for the workforce
investment system, adult education, and vocational
education, The amount of Incentive grants is deter-
mined by the Secretary of Labor and ranges from
$760,000 to $3 miltion. The incentive funds are
required to be used on Innovative programs for work-
force investment system activities, adult education, or
vocational education.

INDIVIDUAL TRAINING ACCOUNTS

The Workforce investment Act includes provisions

~ for stales to establish individual training accounts.

Individual training accounts are funds that are desig-
nated for the customers to purchase the training they
determine is appropriate for them. The individual
training accounts may be electronic transfer of funds,
vouchers, credit, or debit cards,

in North Dakota, individual training accounts are
only authorized for individusls interesied in receiving
training in targeted industries which are determined by
the Department of Economic Development and
Finance or in occupations that am in high demand.
To utiize an individual training account, an individual
receives a list of selected training providers from Job
Service North Dakola snd determines which training
{o attend. Job Service North Dakota determi.. 28 the
amount of funding provided to the individusl for assis-
tance with training costs based on an individual's
need and provides the training provider the authorized
amount of training assistance.




Role of State-Funded Work Force Training Programs
in Economic Development and Responding to
North Dakota Business and Industry Work Force Training Needs

Work force development and training is a primary concern of North Dakota business, industry, and
economic development leaders. Rapid advances in technology, global competition, and the
introduction of new work methods fuel the need for ongoing work force retraining and upgrading
training at an ever increasing rate.

A successful response to employer work force training requires coordination and collaboration
between North Dakota employers, economic development leaders, work force training programs, and
the public and private training providers across the state.

Work Force Development Partnership

Work Farce Training Programs
(Funding Sources)

Job Service North Dakota

Vocational Rehabilitation

Workers Compensation

Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training

¥8 8y

(Customers/Users) (Training Providers)
Economic Development and Finance g  North Dakota State Board for
Local Development Corporations Vocational and Technical Education
Reglonal Counclls
Employers
Associations
Joint Management Committees

&  University Systems
) Local Education

1] Private Training Providers
& Training Deliverers
£
)

-2
®
| 2]
2]
2]
2]

Customized Training Network
SKill Centers
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Work force availability and work force training are important issues for businesses planning to

expand in the state or businesses looking at locating 1o the state. These are important components of

proposals when economic development professionals try to attract businesses (o the state.

Job Service North Dakota role in the Workforce Development System is to recruit workers,
identify and assess the skills of the available work force, and to develop service strategies that
will assist job seekers with skill gaps to obtain the training and experience to qualify for the
employment opportunities in the state.

Job Service North Dakota works directly with the partners of the Workforce Development
System to coordinate responses from economic development professionals in responding to work
force availability and work force skills for businesses expressing an interest in locating and/or
expanding operations in the state of North Dakota.

Job Service North Dakota is a key player in economic development efforts for several reasons.

1. Job Service North Dakota, through its Public Employment Service is the largest single
source of available workers for North Dak.*a businesses,

. Job Service has a statewide computer network that provides employer job openings

with exposure to job seekers from across the state, as well as from across the Nation,

2. Job Service is the single Jargest source of available labor market information in the State,

. We provide businesses with information on job and Iabor market trends, work force

availability, wage and fringe benefits, emerging occupations, employment and
unemployment statistics.

3. Job Service North Dakota is responsible for administration of both federal and state

workforce training programs.
. We provide businesses with access to resources to help offset the cost associated with

training a work force for a business start-up or business expansion.

Job Service is involved with new job creation and business expansion projects in their earliest stages.
We are asked to provide information on work force availability and to provide projections on the
funding which could be available to help train available workers for specific expansion and new

business start-ups.

]
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Role of State-Funded Work Force Training Programs
In Economic Development and Responding to
North Dakota Business and Industry Work Force Training Needs

Business expansion and new job creation depend upon an available and qualified work force.
Work force development is a critical success factor identified in the Job Service Customer First

Business Plan,

Work force availability and workforce training are primary concems for North Dakota business,
industry, economic development leaders and the state’s leadership. Rapid advances in
technology, global competition, and the introduction of new work methods fuel the ongoing need
to retrain and upgrade the skills of our work force.

A successful response to address employer needs for an available work force and 4 trained work
force requires coordination and collaboration between North Dakota employers, economic
development leaders, work force development and human resoutce agencies the public and
private training providers across the state.

Human Services Dept. of Public Instruction
Dept, of Corrections Workforce Training
Workforce Development Quadrants

Council A Job Corps |
s Private Training Providers

WORKFORCE PARTNERS

Human Resource Providers, Workforce Development
s Job Service & Training Providers:
*  Vocational Rehabilitation +  State Board for Vocational
+  Workers Compensation & Technical Education
«  Community Based Org, +  University Systems
¢+ Tribal Government + Local Education
*  Organized Labor +  Tribal Colleges

Job & New Wealth Creation
ND Economic Development
Local Development Corp.
Regional Councils
Economic Development Assoc. of
North Dakota
Local Development Corporations
Greater ND Association
Site Selectors
ND Department of Commerce
Private Sector Business

L J - L - -
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HISTORY OF STATE WORK FORCE TRAINING PROGRAMS

Prior to July 1, 1991, North Dakota's primary resource for addressing employer work force training
was through the use of federally funded programs.

Federally funded work force training programs target specific segments of the population (i.c.,
dislocated workers, welfare recipients, disabled, and low income). This targeting left gaps in the
state's ability to effectively address the training needs of employers locating to the state or expanding

employment within the state.

Since 1991, the state Legislature and Governor have enacted state legislation to compliment and fill
the gaps in the federal work force programs,

WORKFORCE 2000

Workforce 2000 was enacted by the 1991 Legislative Assembly. Thi~ state-funded work force
training program is designed to fill gaps in federally funded programs. ‘Workforce 2000 can provide
a match to employers tc help cover some of the direct training cost when they provide retraining and
upgrade training to their current work force in order to meet demands which are brought about by the
introduction of new technologies and work methods.

Employers complete a Workforce 2000 proposal and submit the proposal to Job Service North
Dakota. The proposal is reviewed by a Workforce 2000 Advisory Committee and recommendations
on funding are made to the Executive Director of Job Service North Dakota,

Members of the Workforce 2000 Advisory Committee represent Job Service North Dakota,
Economic Development and Finance, State Board for Vocational and Technical Education, Greater
North Dakota Association, Small Business Development Cencer, private business, organized labor
and private development corporations.

The Workforce 2000 Program is a popular program with North Dakota business and industry,
Economic Development Professional and North Dakota leaders.

Follow-up on program participants one year after completion of training showed the following
percent of increase in wages and average hourly wage of all participants in the program.

Biennium Percent Increase Average Hourly Wage *

1991-1993 8.0% $10.17
1993-1995 12.3% $11.10
1995-1997 25.4% $12.16
1997-1999 32.9% $14.21

* ‘Ihe Average Hourly Wage one year after training reflects a number of individuals trained under a
Preemployment option. These individuals were unemployed and had no earnings at the time they started

training.




1999-2001 Biennium Funding Funding $1.25 million

To date, (January 1,2001), 72 projects have been funded (Attachment 1), These projects are
providing upgrade and retraining to 4,685 individuals. Total training costs of projects funded to date
arc $8.7 million. Workforce 2000 is providing $1.2 million in match to help cover direct training
costs associated with these projects.

The average Workforce 2000 cost per participant is $255. Rural projects have received funding
commitments of $333,781 or 28% of the total Workforce 2000 funds committed.

Workforce 2000 requires a match from employers, Workforce 2000 does not cover the full cost of
training projects proposed by employers. Employers select the training provider who they believe
can best deliver the training necded in the timeframe and to the specifications identified by them.

The state’s University System and Customized Training Network are the training providers of choice
by employers for twenty-three of the projects currently funded by Workforce 2000. Local education
and local vocational centers are the training provider of choice by employers for an additional three
projects currently funded by Workforce 2000 (Attachment I1 and I11).

Workforce 2000 has been a key component of proposals developed to attract new
businesses and assist expansion of existing businesses in the state.

NORTH DAKOTA NEW JOBS TRAINING PROGRAM

The 1993 Legislative Assembly enacted into law the “North Dakota New Jobs Training
Program.” :

This state-funded work force training program provides for a state income tax withholding credit
edual to the state income tax withholding projected to be gencrated from new jobs created. To
qualify, the employer must either be locating to the state or expanding employment within the
state. New jobs created which qualify under a project developed between Job Service Notth
Dakota and the employer must pay a minimum of $7.50 per hour plus benefits within the first 12

months of employment.

To access funding, the employer obtains a grant or loan from a city, local development
corporation, commercial or private lender. The loan or grant covers the costs of work force
training and program administration identified in the project agreement between the employer
and Job Service North Dakota. The grant or loan and interest are repaid through state income tax
withholding credits generated from the new job positions created. State income tax withholding
credits can be captured for up to ten years or until the loan is repaid. whichever comes first. A
signed Preliminary Agreement or Final Agreement must be in place prior to the start date of any

employees to be included under the project,
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Beginning January 1, 1999, through November 13, 2000, the North Dakota New Jobs Training
Progrem had 30 new projects. These projects cover creation of 3,384 new jobs. Ten of these
projects used the self-financing option (July 1, 2000, to present) creating 694 new jobs.

Project Number

Company

City

Number of New Jubs

036-99

A

Reliustar Life Insurance Co

Minot

509

038-99

Clark Equipment

[3ismarck

039-99

LM Glasfiber

CGrand Forks

040-99

Fisher Martin, Inc.

Dickinson

(41-99

Vector Training System

Grand Forks

(142-99

Medical Arts Press

Ray

043-99

Commercinl Group West

Kenmare

044-99

Dakota Acro Manufacturers

Devils L.ake

045.99

Integrity Windows

Fargo

046-99

American Crystal Sugar

Moarhead

047.99

Cardinat 1G Company

Furgo

048-99

Medscape

Minot

049-99

MLT, Ine,

Minot

050-99

Imation Corporation

Wahpeton

05199

Unigue Products

Minnewauken

052-99

Creat Plalns Software OC

Fargo

05399

Crary Company

West Fargo

054-99

Amazon.Com Holdings Ine,

COrand Forks

5599

Killdeer Mountain Mfg.

Killdeer

056-99

Cross Consulting Group

Watford City

059-99

Rosenbluth International

L.inton

001-00

Twin Buttes Custom Homes

Twin Buites

00200

Tecton Products

Fargo

00300

Marvin Windows

Grafton

004-00

Stone Container Corporation

Fargo

()5-00)

Hebron Brick Company

Hebron

(XM=

Polar Waee Company

McClusky

0070

BeAtHome.Com

Fargo

OB

Pump Systems, Inc.

Dickinson

(Y-

Zlegler Industries, Inc.

Mundan




JOB SERVICE NORTH DAKOTA'S ROLE IN DELIVERY OF WORK FORCE TRAINING

Job Service North Dakota is an umbrella agency. In addition to the Workforce 2000 and the New Jobs
Training Program, Job Service administers a number of federally funded work force training programs.

The integration of these federal and state funded work force training programs maximizes the assistance to
both North Dakota workers and North Dakota employers in meeting the skill requirements to competo in
global economy,

1A
(Work Force investment Act)

woTcC
(Work Opportunity
Tax Credit Program)

Job Service North Dakota
Work Force 1raining
Programs

Welfare to Work
Tax Credit Program

North Dakota New Jobs Training
Program

WARN Office
° Dislocated Worker Unit

Senior Community Service
Employment Program

Job Service North Dakota has a statewide delivery system. This service delivery network provides an ability
to disseminate information and give access to work force training programs by all employers and residents
of the state regardless of their geographic location.




rams include the following:

.: type of training which can be provided through funding under the various federal and state work force training
¢

>

CUSTOMIZED TRAINING

Customized training programs are designed to provide specific technical and occupational skills training so
individuals may acquire the nccessary competencies to perform the dutics and responsibilities that are
required for employment with a specific employer. Customized training can be provided as a pre-
employment service as long as the employer agrees to give hiring preference to individuals completing the
training. Cost of curriculum development, instructional staff, facilities, etc., can be provided for under
funding from one of the programs administered by Job Service North Dakota,

CLASSROOM TRAINING

Classroom training can be provided for both occupational skill development and basic or remedial skills,
Normally, this training takes place within an established course curriculum offered through a secondary or
postsecondary training institution. Tuition costs, books, fees, and supplies can be paid for through one of the
programs administered by Job Service North Dakota.

ON-THE-JOB TRAINING

On-the-job training is conducted at the employer's place of business and is designed to enable an employee
1o learn the necessary job skills in order to qualify for a particular occupation. On-the-Job Training
Programs can be written for a maximum of six months in duration, Employers receive up to a 50 percent
reimbursement of the employee's hourly wage for the extraordinary costs they incur in providing the

training.

TECHNICAL/OCCUPATIONAL UPGRADING

These programs are designed to provide currently employed individuals with necessary technical and
occupational competencies to remain current in their positions. Training is normally required as a result of
the introduction of new technologies or work methods into the workplace. This training can be provided
through the use of industry trainers, workshops, in-service training, or through secondary or postsecondary
training providers. Cost of instructors and material can be covered under one of the programs administered

by Job Service North Dakota,

The designation of Job Service North Dakota as administrative entity for state work force training programs
accomplishes several goals.

Provides one stop for employers and ecoromic development professionals in accessing funding to help cover
the costs of work force training.

T s e, e Scum WS VR anp SR oER oW o




The state programs compliment the federal work force training programs. They allow for maximum
flexibility and the most efficicnt use of resources to meet the work force training needs. State-funded work
force training programs are used as a last resort and fill gaps which federal programs are unable to meet.

Allows for flexibility to quickly respond to employer requests. In emergency situations, contracts with
employers to provide work force training funding have been negotiated and approved in the same day.

Job Service North Dakota, itself, does not do any training. Funding from the federal and state programs
administered are used to purchase training or to reimburse the employer for training costs which they incur.
This includes contracting for training directly with a secondary, postsecondary, or vocational education
system, or under Workforce 2000, allowing the employer to contract directly for those services to obtain

state-of-the-art technology training.
ROLE OF WORKFORCE 2000 AND NORTH DAKOTA NEW JOB TRAINING PROGRAM

Work forc= availability and work force training are important components when attracting new businesses to the state.
Work force availability and work force training are also major considerations for employers who are planning business

startups or business expansion.

Job Service North Dakota works directly with economic development professionals from across the state in responding
to businesses expressing an interest in locating and/or expanding business operations in the state of North Dakota.

North Dakota has a distinct advantage over a number of other states for employers accessing work force training funds.
Because Job Service North Dakota administers the majority of the federal work force training programs, Job Service
North Dakota is able to provide for one stop for both worker recruitment and accessing the range of federal funded and
state funded work force training programs. In other states, employers would be dealing with several different agencies to
access the same services and funding sources. The mix of programs and fund sources allows Job Service North Dakota
to effectively respond to requests by employers for the provision of adequately trained workers.

Attachment I: Workforce 2000 Approved Projects
Attachment I1: Workforce 2000 Project training delivered through university systems
Attachment 11I: Workforce 2000 training delivered through secondary and postsecondary schools
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SERVICE
North Dakola ” '

Administerea by Job Service North Dakota




A VALUABLE RESOURCI:

As umplnyurs in North Dakota imp]unwnl new luulmn]u.sy aml worle methiods, the
need for |)ig|1|y wheilled workers is inercasing, Workloree 2000 5 o state-Tonded
program thal assists in meeting these demands,

Since its enactment by the 1991 Nortly Dalota
Legislature, the Workforce 2000 Training lfund
has lwlpml mnpluyurs prm'i(]v relraining and
upgratlo training Lo supporl the introducton of
new luclmolugios and work methods into the
worlaplacc. Often this results in high-waye and
|1ig|1—s|ai“ jo]as that enhance the cConomy and
henofit workers l]m)uglx increased ca rning
potential and omp]uynwnl opporlunities,

.OBJE CTIVES
of the Training Program

Workforce 2000 provides funding assistance to employers lor current workers and new employecs. .
Firsl, companies can access assistance Lo lw]p upgrmlv the slills of corrent workers when now
tuclmnlogies and/or new pmduclion work methods are introduced. Second, it is available 1o
companics that are cxpamling or ]ucaling (o the state to lep with Training new L'IHPIU'\’UUF. These
o]ujcclivc'a will lep comimunities atlract and retain companics and male North Daleola o bettor pLu-v

lo wmr]z, livc, and do business.

Training funded under Workflorce 2000 is limited to North Daleota residents who ave or will he
cmplnye(l in the state. Workforce 2000 is a funding source toassistin reducing the cost of training,
Cuslomized training suited to the spccific needs of the company is available throush Noeth Daleota's

. . . 4 g 4 ‘
uuslmmzu' Lraining nulwnrlc, state universilios an(f m”vgcs, nml llw stale s lncnl vocalional cendors,

urhan and rural arcas. Workloree 2000 requires a minimum ol paperwork and provides o good
relurn on the pulw]ic investiment, Projects must cmplmsixv joly =leill and basic <bill trainione,

' Funds are available rugm'(“css of the company's size. “quilal)]v aceess Lo Tinds is pm\'i(lw] Lo hath




n Workforee 2000 funds cannot be ued to reimburse cmplovee salares, fund on honse tamers, purchase

equipment, woftware or nonsexpendable sapplics.

A" Waorkloree 2000 granis will he hased on a cost reimbuement ol iose actual cont mpumlml and
idontified in the contract,

N
f

!

For each project appm\'wl [or fumling, the company will he quirucl Lo wubimit repord inlmlifyin¢
individuals participaling in the training program, Follow-up reposts on thase individials who participatid
in Workforce 2000 funded training will be submitted by the cmplover 90 days, 180 days, anld 368 days

after {raining.

APPLICATION

Process

Requests for information or Work{orce 2000 funding
applicali(ms should be submitted to:

Manager

Customer Service Arca V

Job Service North Dakota

PO, Box 6507

Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5507

Phone: 701-328-2843
Fax number:  701-328-2414

APPLICATION REVIEW

Process

Job Service North Dakota will score applicalions according to spwil‘im' criteria, Scored .\pplimliuns will he
ranked and reviewed by the Workloree 2000 Advisory Committee. The members represent Joh Service Nortl
Dakota, Bconomic Development and Finance, State
Board for Vocational and Technical Bducation, Greater

North Dakota Association, Small Business Development >
Center, private business, organized labor and local Sfﬁy‘llggf ?:\\l )\qum (K 6.10)
(lcvclopment associations. The committee will investigato North Dakola .— - |

the applical)ilily of other training program options and |
’ v « . Sorviee . e . iy
make funding recommendations to the executive director Job “‘l'“ s el opporiunily
. . ) ., cimplover/pragiam panider,
of Joh Service North Dakota, who mabes {inal decision. v aidds and st v are vl
.’\llA\lllcll"\' QAUS NG services are avdiable

peem e e e SRR GER e SNy Oun SER U9




| IT'S EASIER THAN YOU THINK
| To Get Funcling

Businesses and industries that bring new revenue (o the state by selling a majority of pm(luclu and services
outside of North Dakota will be given priority for funding. Businesses that sell products or serviees in the
local arca are eligible, but need to demonstrate cmnpv”ing economic henefit to the community or state,

Small COMPANICs or those located in vural arear are t'spuuid”y encouraged to participate. All businesses
making requests for Wrkforee 2000 funding assistance are asked to participate in the cost of training. In-
kind contyibutions can he considered matehing funds, These can include: training space, vquipment, or
supp]iua; employee wages and fringe henefits while in training.

REQUIREMENTS
for Training Projects

n Projects must emphasize job skill training or basic skill training, Only training {or permanent
iul)s or oceupalions which have signifimnl carcer opportunilics and require substantive

instructions will he considered for fumling.

b » . | i
u For projects that train new ump]uyccs for business expansion and startups, trainces who
SllCCOSSf‘ll”y complelc training must he given priority in hiring ,)y the participating husiness,

m If the oceupation for which training is hoing conducted is covored by a collective hargaining
agreement, union concurrence is rcquirc(l.

a If new iol) openings are created t|1rmlg|1 upgrade training, the gponsoring company should give
priority consideration to individuals c]igilwlc for other state and federal job training programs,

~ Ve « ' .
E Costs for training needs assessments and the preparalion of an app]lcalmn are the
rcsponsil)ilit'y of the company.

" M N |
3
. B s
i
EAL RS
-

Qn]y direct training costs can he reimbursed under
Workforce 2000 and can include the following:

a. Instructor wages, rer diem and travel

b, Tuition and registration fees

. Curriculum dcvc]npmcnl and training materials

d. Lease of training equipment and training gpace

X

Requirements continued on next page. /

e. Miscellancous direct training costs




SENATE BILL 2017
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEK
EDUCATION AND ENVIRONMENT DIVISION
REPRESENTATIVE JANET WENTZ, CHAIRMAN
MARCH 26, 2001

Madam Chair and members of the commitiee, my name is Lee Peterson, Executive Director, North
Dakota Department of Economic Development and Finance. I am here today on behalf of Governor

Hoeven,

The North Dakota Workforce Development Council, has advisory responsibility to the Governor for
recommendation of policy, goals and oversight for the federal human resource programs identified
in the Workforce Investment Act. The Council should have a role in the coordination of the State

funded Workforce Training initiatives,

A goal of the Council is to foster greater cooperation, coordination, accountability and overall
support the Workforce Development System. This would include federal and state funding for the

System,

A successful response to North Dakota's workforce issues will require coordination and

collaboration between all the players in the Workforce Development System.

This includes:

e those agencies charged with the delivery of human resource programs and services that are
designed to recruit workers and develop disadvantaged and underutilized segments of the
population,;

o the local, state and private workforce development and workforce training providers who
educate and train the State's workforce, and

e the private sector employers; and development corporations who develop and create new

high skill, high wage jobs which results in employment for the workforce and new wealth

creation for the State.
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Employers
Economic Development
Association of North
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Pederal and state funding for workforce tralning is being udministered by several State agencies.
These agencies each operate Independently within the framework of the authorizing legislation,
The progrums and service each have a separate and distinct purpose, The State funded programs are

intended to fill gaps left in federal funded programs,

Funding for the partners in the Workforce Development System is important, Each pantner plays an
important role in keeping North Dakota's workforce competitive,

We need the infrastructure to develop and deliver the employer focused education and training,
(This is the role of the Workforce Training Quadrants), We also need the programs that provide
incentives and funding assistance to both employers and North Dakota workers to offset some of
the costs assoclated with getting this training, (That is the role of the federal funded programs,
Workforce 2000 and North Dakota New Jobs Training Program). We need the high skill, high
paying jobs in the State to retain North Dakota's youth and workforce,

'The North Dakota Workforce Development Council would drive the fulfillment of the Nortt:
Dakota Workforce Development System's role in supporting workforce recruitment, workforce

preparation and new job creation in North Dakota,

The North Dakota Workforce Development Council could provide coordination and a single point
for reporting performance and activity for State funded programs in much the same manner as for

the federal funded program,

Some of the advantages would include:
e Coordination of the state funded workforce training programs with the federal programs to
maximize the use of available funding,
e The Council could explore the development of a common reporting format to track the
number of North Dakota employers being served and the number of North Dakota Workers

being served. Where projects jointly serve employers and workers, a consolidated report of

unduplicated employers served and workers served could be developed.




o Provide a single point of contact for the Governor and the legislature to performance data
and use of available funding by the Workforce System.

The North Dakota Workforce Development Council could during the Interim Session explore a
Return on Investment model that would be acceptable to the North Dakota Legislature and the State

agencies delivering State funded workforce training which could be used to evaluate all State

funded workforce training programs and initiatives.

Coordination is taking place. The North Dakota Workforce Development Council could provide

the catalyst for more coordination.

Madam Chair. That concludes my testimony. I would be happy to answer any questions.




NORTH DAKOTA

WORKFORCE TRAINING PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Workforce Training System | Workforce 2000 ND New Jobs Training
Emphasis Primary Sector Emphasis Primary Sector Primary Sector
Unduplicated Number of Unduplicated Number of Unduplicated Number of
Businesses Receiving Businesses Receiving Businesses Receiving
Training Training Training

Percent of Businesses in the

Region receiving Training

Number of Businesses Number of Businesses

requesting repeat businesses | requesting repeat businesses

Percent of Businesses

requesting repeat or

additional training

Level of satisfaction with Level of satisfaction with

training based on results training based on results

provided by both employers | provided by both employers

and employees receiving and employees receiving

training training

Number of referrals for
training and results of those
referrals:

(a) referrals to other sources,
(b) referrals received

Revenues generated from

training fees.
Retention after training
Increase in wage after
training

Number of New Job Positions
created,

Number of New Job Positions
created.

Unduplicated number of

individuals recelving training

Based on the summary above, it appears that most of the information required to address concerns expressed
by the logislature is being collected for the Workforce Training System and the Workforce 2000 program.

The North Dakota New Jobs Training program does not collect individual participant social security number,
although this may be available from the State Tax Department.

The main concerns relate to serving the same employers repeated times and training the same individuals
repeated tlines, The Workforce Training System could add the number of undupiicated individuals served to
resolve this question. Another question iay relate to tracking projects with primary sector business. This
should be relatively simple to resolve since all programs serve or have a priority to serve primary sector.




THE NORTH DAKOTA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2001

NAME

CATEGORY

APPOINTMENT

Ms. Susan "Sue” Boyd
505 South 15" Street
Bismarck ND 58504
701-333-1230

Organized Labor and
Professional Groups -
Communication Workers of
America

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2001

Mr. Daniel "Dan" Calkins
3906 155 R Avenue SE
Durbin ND 58059
701-347-5057

Organized Labor and
Professional Groups - Sheet
Metal Workers Local Union
#10

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2002 j

Ms. Cathi Christopherson

PO Box 5650 (918 E Divide)
Bismarck ND 58506
701-222-7959
ChristoC@MDUResources.com

Mr. Ron Cizek

2100 15" Street North
Wahpeton ND 58075
701-642-8711, Ext 1122

|

Business - MDU Resources
Group

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2002

Business - Imation

July 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001

recizek @inmtiog.com
Mr. Lee Peterson
1833 East Bismarck
Expressway
Bismarck ND 58504-6708
701-328-5300

kcrpmcr@stutc.gd.us

- -

State Agency - Exccutive
Director, Dept of Economic
Development & Finance

Open-ended
(Executive Commitiee)

Mr. James "Jim" Dahlen

PO Box 879

Devils Lake ND 58301-0879
701-662-4933

Community Group -
(Economic Development)

| Forward Devils Lake

Corporation

July 1,1998 - June 30, 2001

FORWARQdI@sIcIIurnc:
Mr. Terry Hoff

PO Box 5020
Minot ND 58702-5020
701-857-5114

erry.holf@minot.or

H

Business - Trinity Medical
Center

July 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001

Mr. Larry Isaak
600 East Boulevard Ave

Bismarck ND 58505-0230
701-328-2962

State Agency- Chancellor,
North Dakota University
System

Open-ended




NDWDC MEMBERS
5 October 2000
Page 2

NAME

CATEGORY

APPOINTMENT

Ms. Ethel Keeley

Keeley Consulting

97 Country Club Drive
Bismarck ND 58501
701-223-7119

ethelskeeley @ carthlink net

Community Group -
(Secondary Education)

July 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001

Mr. David Kemnitz
1323 East Front Avenue
Bismarck ND 58504
701.223-0784

Organized Labor and
Professional Groups -
President

ND AFL-CIO

July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2003

dkemnitz@ndaflcio.or
l Mr. Maren Daley
1000 East Divide Avenue
Bismarck ND 59502-5507
701-328-3033
wkindem @ stute.nd.us

State Agency - Execulive
Director, Job Service North
Dakota

Open-ended

Wayne L. Kutzer
600 E Boulevard, 15" Floor
Bismarck ND 585005-0610

wkmzcr@Einnccr.stmc.nd,u.\

State Agency - State Director,
State Board for Vocational &
Technical Education

Open-ended

Mr. Max Laird

PO Box 5005

Bismarck ND 58502-5005
701-223-0450

m!uird@NEA.orE

Organized Labor and
Professional Groups -
President

ND Education Association

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2002
(Executive Committee)

Mr. Owen Larson

605 - 27" Street SE
Minot ND 58702-1030
701-852-1014

olarson @ nmvaw.org

Community Group - (Human
Services Provider)

Minot Vocational Adjustment
Workshop

July 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001

Mt. Al Lukes

P.O. Box 5540
Bismarck ND 58506
701-221-4401

gn!ukcs @ hcgcicmp

Business - Dakota
Gasification Company

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2002
(Executive Committee

Vacant

Business -

July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2003




NDWDC MEMBERS
5§ QOctober 2000
Page 3

NAME

CATEGORY

APPOINTMENT

Dr. Joanne Quick

2400 - 47" Avenue South
Grand Forks ND 58201

701-746-2205, Ext 117

Jounne_Quick @fe¢.prand-
forks,k12.nd.us

Community Group -
(Vocational Education) Grand
Forks Public Schools

July 1, 1998 - june 30, 2001

Mr. Alan Reyelts
Amazon.Com

1550 South 48" St
Grand Forks ND 58201
701-787-3577

urexells@mmr/.on.com

Business - Amazon.Com

September 20, 2000 - June 30,
2003

Dr. Wayne Sanstead

600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck ND 58505-0440
701-328-4572
wsanstea@mail.dpi.stite.nd.ug

State Agency - State
Superintendent, Department of
Public Instruction

Open-ended

Ms, Carol Olson
600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck ND 58505-0250
701-328-2310
socols@state.nd.u

State Agency - Executive
Director, Department of
Human Services

Open-ended

Dr. Donna Thigpen

Box 5587

Bismarck ND 58506-5587
701-224-5430

thigg cn@gwmuil.noduk.cdu

Community Group - (Higher
Education) President,
Bismarck State College

July 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001

Mr. David "White Thunder”
Trottier

PO Box 266

Dunseith ND 58329-0266
701-244.5242, Ext 124

duvid.!mnicr(ri,’un'llmnm.cg)m

Business - Chiptronics, Inc.

July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2003

Mr. Bruce Walker
219 South Main
Minot ND 58701
701-852-0136

ch@-‘n]inut.gnm

Business - Coldwell Banker,
1 Minot Realty

July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2002




NDWDC MEMBERS

§ October 2000
Page 4

NAME CATEGORY APPCINTMENT
Mr. Michael "Mike" Community Group - (Local September 20, 2000 - June 30,
Zimmerman School Boards) 2003
1848 40" Ave NW
Garrison ND 58540
701-442-5751
mike.zimmerman @ falkirk.com
VACANT Business July 2000 - June 30, 2003
Mr. James J. Hirsch Ex Officio Member/No Vote | Open-ended
1833 E Bismarck Expressway | Council Director and (Executive Committee)
Bismarck ND 58504-6708 Secretary

701-328-5345
fzeitler@stute.nd.us




WORKFORCE TRAINING SYSTEM
ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

Bismarck State College

Southwest Region Workforce Training Board
Terry Brosseau, Medcenter One, Bismarck, Chairman
Robert Colton, Carpenters Local 1091, Bismarck
Cal Kolling, TMI Systems Design, Dickinson
Mike Lal.onde, Basin Electric Power Co-op, Bismarck
Dave Maclver, Bismarck-Mandan Chamber of Commerce, Bismarck
Ron McNeil, Sitting Bull College, Fort Yates
Guy Moos, Baker Boy Supply, Dickinson
Judy Peppler, US West, Bismarck
Joe Rothschiller, Steffes Corp., Dickinson
Bill Shalhoob, Doublewood Inn, Bismarck
Russ Staiger, Bismarck-Mandan Development Assoc., Bismarck
Becky Thiem, Zuger, Kirmis & Smith, Bismarck
John Weeda, Great River Energy, Underwood

& ® 0 & & & © ¢ ¢ 9 o o @

Lake Region State College

Northeast Region Workforce Training Board
Paul Brewenski, GFG Food Services, Grand Forks, Chairman
Kathy Adkins, Marvin Windows, Grafton
Jim Dahlen, FORWARD Devils L.ake Development Corp., Devils Lake
Dave Dickson, Cirrus Design Corporation, Grand Forks
Dave Dirks, North Dakota Telephone Company, Devils Lake
Carol Goodman, Cavalier County Job Development Authority, Langdon
Dennis Hansel, United Telephone, Langdon
Sandra Larocque, Turtle Mountain Community College, , Belcourt
Mark Krauseneck, Grand Forks Region Economic Development Corp., Grand Forks
Lec Lindquist, Altru Health Systems, Grand Forks
Ken Towers, Towers Foods, Grand Forks
Bill Tuttle, Northern Valley Labor Council, Drayton

North Dakota State College of Science
Southeast Region Workforce Training Board
Mike Gustafson, Cass County Electric Co-op, Kindred, Chairman
Pete Boesen, Russ Honda Nissan, Fargo
Erik Olson, Case Corporation, Fargo
Bob Pitz, US Bank Corp Services Center, Fargo
Jim Roers, Roers Construction, Inc., Fargo
Thomas Shorma, Team Marketing, Wahpeton
J. Wade Hannon, Fargo-Moorhead T & LA, Fargo
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Lee Kaldor, ComMark, Inc., Mayville

Vani Nagala, Southeast Medical Center, Oakes

Joseph Hoak, Dakota Nation Gaming Enterprises, Hankinson
Richard Fordham, Business person, Wahpeton

Keith Hovland, AgAir Mfg. Valley City

Williston State College

Northwest Region Workforce Training Board
M.E. "Buzz" Syria, Preferred Travel, Minot, Chairman
Andy Anderson, Halliburton, Williston
Wayne Biberdorf, Amerada Hess, Williston
Ken Lund, Northwest Communications Co-op, Ray
Leonard McGuire, Bottineau Economic Development Corp., Bottineau
Tom Mitchell, mercy Medical Center, Williston
Rick Monger, Triangle Electric, Williston
Christine Morsfield, Souris River Telephone, Minot
Abe Sakak, FMI, Inc. (Applebees), Minot
Jerylyn Schepp, Schepp's Dakota Deli, Lansford
Steve Stenehjem, 1" International Bank & Trust, Watford City
Gerald Syring, Cenex-Land O'Lakes, Williston
Rita Wilhelmi, State Board for Vocational & Technical Education, Stanley
Elizabeth Yellow-Bird-Demaray, Fort Berthold Community College, New Town




Proposed Amendment

The North Dakota Workforce Development Council shall annually prepare a consolidated report of
workforce training and development activities offered through the following state entities: North
Dakota University System, Job Service North Dakota, Department of Human Services, State Board
for Vocational and Technical Education, Department of Commerce, and other workforce partners

deemed appropriate the North Dakota Workforce Development Council.




New Bismarck Service Delivery Office

Introduction

Job Service North Dakota delivers workforce services including
unemployment insurance, reemployment, employment and job training
services throughout North Dakota. The strategy for delivering services is
continually evolving. Customers of workforce services are expecting services
to be readily available and offered in altemative ways. Job Service is changing
its service delivery strategy to become part ot the coordinated workforce
development system in North Dakota. Service delivery changes include
increased use of technology to expand the ways customers can receive
services such as use of telephone, Intemet, or in-person at self-service client
service areas in our one-stop service centers. Providing in-person services at
customer delivery locations will continue to be impsirtant but the mix of seff-
service and in-person delivery is changing. Thus. our customer service offices
are being renovated to add or expand client self service areas. Our network of
facilities for the most part is modem, up-to-date facilities requiring only minor
structural/remodeling changes. The exception is our Bismarck area customer
service delivery office. The Bismarck office facllity is totally inadequate for the
continued delivery of quality customer service in the new one stop service
strategy.

This capital project request is for replacement of the current Bismarck
area service delivery office with an appropriate facility by purchasing land and
construction of an office bullding. Specifically, this request is to acquire land
and construct a 17,000 square foot office bullding located on one level with
parking sufficlent to accommodate 100 cars, The facility layout and
functionality will be consistent with our Grand Forks office facllity. The project
cost of $2,302,000 includes land purchase, architectural and engineering
services , construction costs and provision for contingencies.




IDENTIFICATION OF NEED

APPROPRIATE DELIVERY OFFICE FACILITY REQUIREMENTS

Job Service customer service delivery in a one-stop environment offers three options to
customers for accessing services: self-service, faciitated service, and assisted service.

Self-service allows clients to review job search assistance information, schedule into job search
workshops, explore training opportunities, place resumes on America's Talent Bank, register for work,
use rasume bullding software, interviewing skills software, vie'* job seeking assistance video's, stc. This
requires spacs for clients to use PC's, view videos, and read material.

Facllitated service Is provided by customer service advisors who assist the client in locating
appropriate service. This level of servica Is intended for clients having difficulty In using seif -heip options
and generally results in the client being referred to one-on-one assistance or group service. Facility
requirements include staff workstations allowing semi-private meetings with clients.

Assisted setvice Is for clients requiring extended assistance provided by a customer s ervico advisor

in the form of employment counseling, testing, and scheduling into a workshop or referral to other
agencies for service. Facility requirements include private offices, and testing or workshop rooms.

The desired facllity also needs to accommodate empiloyers by providing interview rooms and
meeting rooms of sufficient size and flexibility to handle job fairs, workshops, and testing. Staff meetings
also require conference room space. A model customer deftvery facility has been established in Grand
Forks. This facility, which services a clientele base similar to Bismarck, consists of a single story facility of
17,000 square feet with parking for 100 cars to accommodate stalf and clients.

CURRENT BISMARCK OFFICE FACILITY SITUATION

The faciity curmently used for delivering client services in Bismarck is a 6,670 square foot structure

with basement, constructed in 1980, It has 24 parkiny spaces adjacent to the building. This facility Is totally inadequate
for the delivery of client services. Client in-person traffic is significant and continues to increase.

Your Annual in-Person Traffi
1999 68,518
1098 63,262
1997 47,770
1096 43,990
1995 41,898
1994 36,000
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The specific deficiencies are numerous including:
Parking Avaiability:

Current parking 24
Need 100

100 parking spaces Is adequate based on experience at our Grand Forks, Fargo, and Minot
customer delivery offices. These offices have a staff and client base similar to Bismarck.

Parking on surrounding streets is limited to 1 and 2 hour restrictions.

Tolal Space Avallability:

Currently space is 6,670 on the main floor, The basement is of limited usefulness for service delivery
since there is no elevator and therefore not accessible to many of our clients, Installing an ¢levator is not
cost feasible based on bids obtained in the past. Our Grand Forks, Fargo, and Minot offices all have
17,000 square feet to accommodate the same level of staff and client traffic,

Lobby and Client Self-Service Area:

Space availability in the current lobby and client resource ares is extremely limited. As we move to
offering services in a one-stop environment the need for wdequate space is critical. Increased self-help
access to Internet services, testing, resume software and labor market information will bring additionat
clients into our office.

Employer interviewing, workshop, staff meeting areas;

There is very limited space for employers to interview applicants. Currently there is only one rovm
avuilable for these purposes but experience indicates a need that is much greater. The number and size of
current meeting/conferance rooms is also inadequate. We have a high demand for meeting rooin space to
conduct spplicant and employer workshops, provide for testing, hold informational meetings with staff
and meet with other service providers.

Environmental {ssues:
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The cument air handling system has 6 heating and 6 air cooling systems, Even with this number it i

very hard to maintain an even temperature in the buiiding. Some areas of the office are very much affected by
the outside temperature,

Temporary Accommodations for the Current Deficlencies:




Temporary accommodations addressing the most significant deficiencies of the current faciity were
in November 1999 by leasing 4,664 square feet of office space. Thu additional space is on the
second floor of the LS Bank building located across the street from the current ovmed office. This additional
space allowed renovation and expansion of the client resource area in the owned building. Employer services
were moved 1o the leased space allowing more appropriate space for providing employers with services,
While this action addressed two critical needs it is viewed as a s hort-term or temporary accommodation for
the foowing reasons.

» Two separate facilities are not economical. Additional parking has to be leased, janitorial
services must be provided at both sites, duplicative equipment has to be maintained (fax,
copler) and nonproductive staff ime is incumred traveling between two sites.

o One-stop delivery strategy and the Workforce Investment Act program require paririering
functions that are diminished by having two physically separate service delivery sies.

» Clients are inconvenienced by going to the wrong location and having to travel to the second
location to receive services.

» Certain customers have to go to both locations to receive servicus.

¢ Some staff must continuously move between the two locations, which I3 inefficient.

SUMMARY OF NEED

The curent Sismarck office facility Is inadequate in terms of parking, total floor spiace and configuration of
space for one-stop service delivery, i cannot be expanded or renovated to address the identified deficiencies (this
option has been researched with independent architectural consultant assistance). Leasirig additionai space and
operating from multiple locations is not a feasible or appropriate long-term solution. An appropriately sized, configured
and located facility for delivery of quality customer service in the Bismarck service delivery area is nacded.
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